NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING and REGULAR MEETING
October 22,2018
MONTGOMERY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

STATE OF TEXAS AGENDA
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
CITY OF MONTGOMERY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Public Hearing and Regular Meeting of the Montgomery
Planning and Zoning Commission will be held on Monday, October 22, 2018 at 6:00 p.m, at
the City of Montgomery City Hall, 101 Old Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas for the
purpose of considering the following:

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC HEARING(S):

Convene into Public Hearing for the purpose of giving all interested persons the right to
appear and be heard regarding the following:

1. Second Public Hearing for the purpose of giving all interested persons the right to
appear and be heard regarding the Preliminary Report and preparation of the Final
Report on the following:

a) A request to rezone the property located at 2580 Lone Star Parkway, Montgomery
from ID-Industrial to R-2 MultiFamily, by owner Larry Jacobs; and

b) A request to rezone the property located at 2560 Lone Star Parkway from ID-
Industrial to B-Commercial, by owner Larry Jacobs,

Adjourn Public Hearing

Reconvene into Regular Session

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM

Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the Commission. Prior to
speaking, each speaker must be recognized by the Chairman. Commission may not discuss or
take any action on any item but may place the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers
along with the time allowed per speaker may be limited.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

2. Consideration and possible action regarding approval of the minutes of the Special
Meeting held on September 10, 2018, and Public Hearing and Regular Meeting held
on September 24, 2018.

3. Consideration and possible action regarding the Final Report for submittal to City
Council on the following: .
a} A request to rezone the property located at 2580 Lone Star Parkway, Montgomery
from ID-Industrial to R-2 MultiFamily, by owner Larry Jacobs; and
b) A request to rezone the property located at 2560 Lone Star Parkway from 1D-
Industrial to B-Commercial, by owner Larry Jacobs.




4. Consideration and possible action regarding a sign permit for the Montgomery Barber
Shop located at 312 John A. Butler, as submitted by Lance DeLoach.

5. Consideration and possible action regarding proposed improvements to the Living
Savior Lutheran Church located at 309 Pond Street, as submitted by Peter Hames,
Church Board President.

6. Consideration and possible action regarding the revised Final Plat for The Shoppes at
Montgomery, Section 2,

7. Report regarding the Zoning Table of Permitted Uses in the City of Montgomery Code
of Ordinances, Section 98 — 88.

8. Report regarding Cumulative Zoning in the City of Montgomery.
9. Report regarding Tree and Landscaping Ordinances.
10. Report regarding City-initiated zoning of parcels in the City of Montgomery.

1. Report regarding City Comprehensive Plan and Downtown Streetscape Plan.

G

Susan Hensley, City SecretaQ(

[ certify that the attached notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at Cit&._aff
Montgomery City Hall, 101 Old Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas, on the 19 day
of October, 2018 at 4:45 o’clock p.m. I further certify that the following news media was
notified of this meeting as stated above: The Courier

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Please
contact the City Secretary’s office at 936-597-6434 for further information or for special
accommodations.




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: October 22, 2018

Budgeted Amount:

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator

Exhibits: basic information about
request

Date Prepared: October 16, 2018

This is the second public hearing regarding the Larry Jacobs request to rezone
2580 Lone Star Pkwy. from ID- Industrial to R-2 Multifamily and 2560 Lone
Star Pkwy. from ID — Industrial to B — Commercial

Description

This is the second public hearing for this rezoning request.

Recommendation

This is for the public comment, not for Commission discussion.

City Administrator | Jack Yates

Date: October 16, 2018




City of Montgomery

* Jack Yates
Montgomery, TX 77356
August 20, 2018

Dear Mr. Yates,

I am the owner of the attached described property. | request that the approximate 5 acres to

the north, marked on the map as “R-2", be re-zoned from I-D=Industrial” to R-2 Multi-family. | also
request that the approximate 2 acres on the southern portion, marked “8” be re-zoned from “|-D"
Industrial” to “B-Commerclal”,

I look forward to discussing my property with Planning and Zoning members at the next
meeting. In the meantime, If you have any questlons, please feel free to contact me.
Since

Larry Jacobs

Owner
‘.;!::“;'l‘?!"‘g'i"" ’?1',..
Attached: AU 24 i
. l"“_.f?'u el
(M1 lqn'”! "
(ST ’! ?
Check W of ﬂ’ir)nigg‘;f.’-ln.r
Property maps- 2 Sty
936.507.3301 txland.com larrytxland @gmail.com

Farms * Ranches * Homesites * Investment * Commercial Services

LI S P.O.Box 1370 14372 Liberty Street Montgomery, TX 77356




f
|
|

T v W rdBaus VR W
ﬂ NN s, o S A S
Wap M ALE BRI~ ~ mpe i B wotbop  GHRIEY ﬁm&?ﬂw&: \, L L e—
a_..nn.-n.eq: i lﬂ.lﬂﬂo.aﬂwwnrcﬂ!d.l_ﬁ-hﬁcla.-lﬂ-t AVANMYA kY i — T —e Com)
’ _ y L) LY (CEipseAvas”)
AMTEILATQIATE N ERIRLCRY 110 dVH D YU 01 BRARDIT Y I — — / & %f @0 *,
LA . 3% —mnm HDWM_H
S, il N __..,._v o % ;
SYKIL A1) ASHIOLRTIOLT 1ORPIY e REDN IR — _ 7 * % %
v RO ALEI T VT 1 i ..-.uf
T MBI | { “F@. .14 T ™ e
ER TR ER ] _ _ kY #x oal [ []
e g _ ﬂ ..4\,. Aﬁe\_v.w_ a
"y B
— MW _ WATIUAY A,. * "
5 R
H
I m | k ;
LSS _ e
nasmme 11 A A
nannl & S,
nINAA @ _ _ .
ymmamd m i
WL ]
maizene a %
I m mm
il ‘ -4
WIAT Kol o &
WA AWIRILO i rn. — wm
INvEIIPaL O BB RTT g @ H.
d
Ly | w
JRalna o 'zl ] s (7
WWARIA D i PRerI T 5
y m
Y y 5
o RN 8
LNNEIARITYS ® LD eeideisz H
Rl S_:ihui-qﬂ“::!._ NUomn N
R S sl e e )
AUNMNNOD UVLIANLY @ aoEnli-Looxddo Hita ¥ oy -A.&r
A AL RIS q¥or pugk L 2
YAYd olufied {0 (ne do unaNvITaY "
a0y go'y
IHEVIERICE ittt B
IVLSAD 9 BIThY
I SR
Lrmaentiv :.xﬂﬂw..ﬁ:ﬁ%ﬁﬁ L TA
LETA L1 TR M e 2 4203 2oV etk
BRI IR IO LR G T EATOA
“Len)H ¥ 1ot
ANTU 11 VE Q11 TLYG BIVL IR0 ANvhAD)
TUILXHAGT LT TR Y VLI 10 BN B LMARA 1) B
a i FUETEVY ATIAYYIRALLS
KBLOR BUOAZAUNT §
AN »
x wﬁ"..rﬁhﬂa.ﬁbﬂﬂsmsﬁﬂg:ﬁ
—-—m“uf...l—..—- N AT 2 _h_—.-‘ EITLY TN A | 50 S
ﬂ-ﬂ-n:: L0 u;’éﬁ‘;n-«'; —h_!—-o_FNEra-
= T Mva ™ T W'e ™ FEIOF -
. ILAVINGD —TTRET A T Wik
VIRTIRVY ALLIGUY
I T
B gl TR TECLETOY Vo s e T IV
i .
b 2 ) oLbOE wn_ o bwore A, Sav oS
A Jiarad —_————— T - AT 1 0 ATATNS
T T | Koo
\ wE 040108 IPA
\ WSy




£ =
O
=
I
R
23]
il
.
nmw_
()
D
=
-
—




0% 604 DL } ove. Sl P o 7 A/[mml})@!)w v e, 23

o "‘:"\"."{-jl":“l‘l:“'!"":I:(‘.)'ﬂ"f-‘ll_{(;ls e

Addrossed__ N~
Signature,_ =
Approved -

G 4. 2010
MCEGE - 911




MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING
September 10, 2018

MONTGOMERY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Nelson Cox declared a quorum was present, and called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Present: Nelson Cox, Jeffrey Waddell, William Simpson and Carol Langley
Absent: Armette Easley
Also Present: Jack Yates, City Administrator

Susan Hensley, City Secretary
Chris Roznovsky, City Engineer

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM

Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the Commission. Prior to

speaking, each speaker must be recognized by the Chairman. Commission may not discuss or take

any action on any item, but may placc the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers, along

with the time allowed per speaker may be limited.

1. Consideration and possible action regarding variance requests regarding Louisa Lane
Development as requested by the Developer, as follows:
a) to allow the use of Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete instead of concrete;
b) to allow the use of open ditch drainage throughout versus the use of curb and gutter;
¢) to allow a variance from the required 300 feet minimum radius to 205 feet radius; and
d) to allow setting the maximum length for a dead-end cul-de-sac street to 1,000 feet with

another 600 feet in front of the gate instead of the required maximum 800 feet.

Planning and Zoning Commission Mecting Minutes — 09/10/18 — Page 1




Mr. Roznovsky advised that this project is to be a gated private street with large lots, so
having the large lot feel, the existing surface of Louisa Lane is asphalt with an existing
roadside ditch that they will be tying into. Mr. Roznovsky said regarding the turning radius
at the dead end of the street, the developer’s engineer has gone to the County Fire Marshal
and gotten their official or unofficial approval stating they have no objections to what is
being proposed. Mr. Roznovsky said it is really more a question of what is being proposed,
and whether the Commission has any questions or issues with the project and also the idea

of the private gated street.

Mr. Roznovsky said the packet included a letter from L-Squared describing the variances
that essentially states the same thing that they have stated, copy of the preliminary site plan
that has 18 lots with a cul-de-sac at the end and two exhibits that are from the Feasibility

Study that was presented to City Council that shows where their tract is focated.

Mr. Roznovsky said the discussion at the City Council Meeting was regarding this street
being extended in the future to a future collector street that runs east/west. Mr. Roznovsky
advised the future collector street is shown as an orange line, and there is a thought of
connecting Louisa Lane to that future collector street on the Thoroughfare Plan. Mr.
Roznovsky said the discussion at City Council was mixed, with some thinking that it was
a likely idea and some were concerned with through traffic. Mr. Roznovsky stated that

City Council did not make a decision that night; it was a discussion iten.

Mr. Roznovsky advised the variances that are being requested are in relation to having a

private street with asphalt and open ditches and a dead end street.

William Simpson said with this being a private street, what would be the chances that the
City will ever have to take over the private streets regarding maintenance. Mr. Roznovsky
said that would be part of their HOA or whatever they set up, and it does not mean that in
the future, they might ask the City. Mr. Yates advised the roads will be built to the City
standards even though it is a private road. Mr. Jonathan White, Engineer, advised the

assessment on the annual fee for the HOA will be for common maintenance in the first few

Plaaning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/10/18 — Page 2




years, William Simpson asked how the realtor or developer gets the information to the
home buyer that they are going to be responsible when they are buying the home or prior
to, because he knew there was a lot of discrepancy in Lake Creek Village where they were
really not known that they were private streets and now it is being thrown upon them. Mr.
White said the home buyer is provided with surifeys prior to closing and even at closing
that shows this is a private street. Mr. White said the deed restrictions and HOA Manual
shows they are responsible for that maintenance and that fee. William Simpson asked to
confirm that there would be HOA guidelines and deed restrictions for the homeowner prior
to purchasing the home, so they should do due diligence prior to purchasing the home. Mr.
White said it should be part of the property management association responsibility to
uphold those funds and deed restrictions within the HOA guidelines. Mr. Roznovsky said
Lake Creck Village does not have a gate so it is hard to distinguish what is public and
private, but here they will have a gate and it is a clear delineation. Mr. White said they were
trying to make it as clear as possible on the plat that the streets, drainage and facilities will

be privately maintained.

William Simpson asked about the drainage and if something in the private ditch is
obstructing the City’s drainage, because the water will flow that way, does the City have
any say on making them do something. Mr. Roznovsky said yes, because it goes back to
the laws that a property owner can’t change or prevent the flow. Mr. White said within the
City of Montgomery’s dedication on the plat states that the City does have the right to come
in and make the repairs on private or public easements. Mr. Roznovsky said even with it
being a private street, Public Works and the City will have access on the easements and the

road; they just will not be responsible for the road.

Jeffrey Waddell said with that being gated does tend to make it lean more toward being
private. Jeffrey Waddell asked if anyone owns the land yet for future expansion, and would
that possibly be a phase two of this project. Mr. Roznovsky said, just so it is clear on that,
it is not an easement, it is just a proposed sketch of what could happen, there is nothing
existing. Mr. Roznovsky said all the property south is owned by the Mabry family and

they do not have a plan to connect through. Jeffrey Waddell said the water flow is to the

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/10/18 - Page 3




south and there is a retention area, and he was sure that the drainage would be well planned
out. Mr. Roznovsky said the drainage is going tb continue south across that propetty, so
there is an existing swale or natural creek that runs that direction. Mr. Roznovsky said the
pond would be private so the things that the HOA or POA will maintain are the roads, the
pond and whatever drainage or construction they have and amenities that they have, such
as the gate, ctc, Jeffrey Waddell said that regarding the lots that back up to Worsham Street
and the old treatment plant, they just need to make sure that they are not pushing water
onto that area. Mr. White said there is actually a lot of that from Worsham and the water
plant and Becky Huss™ property flows through this development, which they already did a
preliminary analysis of that offsite flow, and by Texas Water Law they will have to accept
that offsite flow at the same rate as it is today. Jeffrey Waddell said he wonder about the
street coming in the width of the existing Louisa Street, and asked about the width of the
new street coming from the gate. Mr. Roznovsky said what they are proposing is back to
the current City standards, 50 foot right-of-way with a standard width street that will be
wider than the existing Louisa Street. Jeffrey Waddell said the two homes on the right are
actually becoming part of the existing houses, so they are aware. Mr. White said one of
the homes is owned by Chris Cheatham and the other is Josh Cheatham’s that sit on their

own lots.

Jeffrey Waddell said the width of the existing Louisa Street is 15 foot and one thing that
might come up later, while it is not part of the property, is can that road handle the traffic
increase for the number of homes in the project. Mr. Roznovsky said they are only talking
about 17 homes, which is really not a lot and he thought that eventually the road will need
to be improved, no matter what happens. Mr. Roznovsky said regarding the impact of this
development he does not see much traffic, and the flip side is if the City says no and they
do want to make this a through street, and it is a public street, then definitely Louisa Lane
will need to be upgraded. Jeffrey Waddell said the new portion will be a lot wider than the
existing street, and they may have some questions regarding that so they might need to
have some answers to that question. Mr. Roznovsky said the problem with the existing
street is also the right-of-way, which is maybe a 30-foot right-of-way. Jeffrey Waddell

said the homes that are going in are large homes and they will probably have two to three

Panning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/10/18 — Page 4




vehicles per home so the traffic coming through and the road may require some
improvement to make everyone happy. Mr. Roznovsky said improvements need to be
made on the private road to SH 105, but not because of this development. Mr. Roznovsky
said if this was a through street then most definitely he would say they need to improve the
street sooner rather than later. Jeffrey Waddell said they noticed in the paperwork that
anything under 30 homes does not require an ingress and egress, so it falls in line with what

Mr. Roznovsky is saying but he just felt that is going to become an issue.

William Simpson asked how is that street going to hold up to all the construction traffic
and if something does go awry and causes damage to the street, how is that handled
between the City and the developer. William Simpson said that street is asphalt and there
is going to be a lot of heavy equipment running back and forth on that street. Mr. White
said they will be managing the construction process and the City will be monitoring that
also, and they will be more than glad to video up and down that street to insure activity on
both sides. Mr, White said they will have one drop off of equipment and the equipment
will stay on site until the project is complete. Mr. White said when they are dropping off
materials for water, sewer and drainage it will be one time and he did not see a lot of back
and forth traffic daily traffic other than workers. William Simpson said he thought most
of the traffic on that street will be when they are building the homes versus when they get
them up. Mr. White said there is a small reserve strip that is 10-15 feet wide that runs in
the back and touches Worsham Street, so if there is a need, maybe the daily workers could
have a temporary road ot something that will filter through there if Louisa 1s creating too
much traffic. William Simpson said he thought that will probably be the main concern of

the people living on Louisa,

Mr. Yates said that one of the things that was brought up in the City Council Meeting was
not to use Worsham Streel as any sort of access for any traffic. Chairman Cox asked what
they would suggest that they do if they are not going to use Worsham. Mr, Yates said they
would use Louisa Street. Carol Langley said there were other streets in the City that are
maybe a little bit wider than Louisa and construction travels up and down them all day

long, so she did not know that Louisa Street would be any different than some of the other

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/10/18 — Page 5




streets in the City., Carol Langley asked if Louisa Street was the smallest street in the City.
Mr, Yates said it was not the smallest street, Carol Langley said even with the construction
that has been going on at College Street, College Street is not holding up as well as you
would like to think it is, but it can be tixed because it is on the edges where the larger trucks
have caused damage. Jetfrey Waddell said it was not like they have manicured lawns along
the road on Louisa Street. Mr. Roznovsky said if there is damage that occurs they will
already be doing asphalt work on Louisa, so they could patch up any damage caused during

construction, and said he did not think that would be much of an issue.

William Simpson moved to approve the four variances as presented regarding the Louisa

Street development. Jetfrey Waddell seconded the motion,

Discussion: Carol Langley asked Mr. Yates to make sure that City Council understands
that they did discuss this item quite a bit, that they did not just make their decision in two
to three seconds like they seem to think sometimes. Mr, Yates said he would convey that

information. Carol Langley said thank you.

Jeffrey Waddell said that Mr. Roznovsky had brought up a land swap possibility over near
the water, and satd he did not know if that would be part of this. Mr, Roznovsky said it
was still on the table and offers are being discussed, between trying to swap a portion of
the Water Plant #2 site with a portion of property somewhere else in the City to be used.
Mr. Roznovsky said by the Hills of Town Creck and Emma’s Way, they deeded two acres
or so to the City as part of his development agreement for a future water plant and elevated
storage tower. Mr. Roznovsky said the thought currently is that whatever land is given
away at Water Plant #2 is swapped with an equal amount of land or possibly equal in value
amount of land over by that site or somewhere else in that vicinity to offset so the City gets
the same benefit. Mr. Roznovsky said what they discussed with Mr. White and Mr. Josh
Cheatham was that we leave enough left over property at Water Plant #2 so if, in the future,
they need to construct a second ground storage tank they can at that site, and will give the
City some flexibility so they don’t completely lose all flexibility at the Water Plant #2 site.

Mr, Roznovsky said there is a lot of land there that has no plans to use, so being able to

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/10/18 - Page 6




benefit and get a developed lot out of it and also expand the site that they are going to need
ot could use more space at, they are still going through options. Jeffrey Waddell said there
are plans for water and sewer lines in that area. Mr. Roznovsky said that was correct, and
said the thought with the water is that where it currently comes out at the Water Plant #2
site, where Houston Street dead ends, is that gets extended out to Louisa so they create a
waterline loop so now Louisa Street is not only served off of SH 105, but it is served from
the water plant site, as well, to help with pressure and flow and if anything happens they

will still have water.

The motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

2. Adjournment

William Simpson moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:28 p.m. Carol Langley seconded the

motion, the motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

Vi
Submitted by \ L

Susan Hensley, City S cre

Chairman Nelson Cox

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/10/18 — Page 7



MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING and REGULAR MEETING
September 24, 2018

MONTGOMERY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Nelson Cox declared a quorum was present, and called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Present: Nelson Cox, Jeffrey Waddell, William Simpson and Arnette Easley
Absent: Carol Langley
Also Present: Jack Yates, City Administrator

Susan Hensley, City Secretary

Chris Roznovsky, City Engineer

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM

Any citizen with buysiness not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the Commission. Prior to

speaking, cach speaker must be recognized by the Chairman, Commission may not discuss or take any

action on any item but mayv place the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers along with the

time allowed per speaker may be limited.

Mr, Larry Jacobs asked to speak during his item on the Agenda.

Mr, Steve Weisinger, Attorney for Mrs. Fisher, advised that he has been before the City three or four
times. Mr. Weisinger said the maps of the City were drawn in such a way that nobody that is here now
drew them. Mr. Weisinger said that sometimes the maps just do not make sense and in this case there
is one piece of property that, for whatever reason, the line was drawn and cuts it in half. Mr. Weisinger
said the map creates a lot of checker boarding, which does not make sense. Mr., Weisinger said they
are asking that the part that is zoned Residential be changed to match the other half of the property.

Mr. Weisinger said the property does not suit Residential use on the railroad, and they are just asking

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/24/18 - Page 1




to do what makes sense and what they think is right. Mr. Weisinger asked that they rezone the eastern

part to match the other part.

Ms. Fisher said that she wanted the same thing because she and her husband bought the property and
they did everything they had to do to ensure what they call in real estate “commercial” property and it

was, which is what they were told. Murs. Fisher said she did not know how it got changed.

Chairman Cox noted for the record that William Simpson stepped out at 6:05 p.m., but they still have

a quorum present. William Simpson returned at 6:06 p.m.

Mr. David Potter stated that he was here about the property located at 1005 Old Plantersville Road,
which is northeast of his property, stating that from what he understood they want to rezone the
property to Light Industrial. Mr. Potter said that right now Mr. Yates testified to this that they have
been having problems with Mr. Mabry and his trash. Mr. Potter said they live in a Residential area
and it is not Industrial. Mr. Potter said you can drive by Travis Mabry’s place right now and there is
trash all in the ditch. Mr, Potter said he called the City today and reported all this trash that somebody
dumped in the ditch. Mr. Potter said he gets trash in his pasture and so does his neighbor; he has
complained about the trash numerous times and now we have another place that is up for salc that
wants to change their zoning to Light Industrial. Mr. Potter said he really does not know the meaning
of Light Industrial, but the way that he feels about it is you give them an inch and they will take a mile.
Mr. Potter said when Travis Mabry first took over that property he was dumping that trash on the
ground and he fought him tooth and nail, and came to the City regarding the matter. Mr, Potter said
he went to everyone he knew and finally got something done about that. Mr. Potter said people still
dump their garbage at that location. Mr. Potter said he was completely against the property being
rezoned Light Industrial. Mr. Potter said the representative for Mrs. Fisher said the property is right
next to the railroad tracks, and said that had nothing to do with it because his place is right next to the
tracks. Mr. Potter said he would like his comments considered and asked to keep the area Residential
and said that he wants to keep his property clean. Mr. Potter said they are saying that they are going
to have portable buildings, but they are not going to keep everything inside the buildings.

PUBLIC HEARING:

Convene into Public Hearing for the purpose of giving all interested persons the right to appear

and be heard regarding the following:

Planning and Zoning Commmission Meeting Minutes — 09/24/18 — Page 2




L.

Second Public Hearing - regarding preparation of a Final Report to be submitted to City

Council on September 25, 2018 regarding the request to rezone the eastern portion of a 2.148-

acre tract of land located at 1005 Qld Plantersville Road, Montgomery, from R1-Single Family

to ID-Industrial Use, as requested by Theresa Fisher,

Chairman Cox convened the Public Hearing at 6:10 p.m.

Mors. Fisher stated that no one has ever complained about her property. Mrs. Fisher stated that
her property has a metal building on the Industrial side of the property. Mrs. Fisher said people
have complained about the man that has the dump that has nothing to do with her property.

Chairman Cox adjourned the Public Hearing at 6:12 p.m.

First Public Hearing for the purpose of giving all interested persons the right to appear and

be heard regarding the Preliminary Report on the following; a} A request to rezong the property

located at 2580 Lone Star Parkwav, Montgomery from TD-Industrial to R-2 MultiFamily, by

owner Larry Jacobs: and b} A request to rezone the property located at 2560 Lone Star Parkway

from ID-Industrial to B-Commercial, by owner Larry Jacobs. (2nd Public Hearing will be held
on October 22nd)

Chairman Cox convened the Public Hearing at 6:13 p.m.

M, Jacobs said he appreciated Planning and Zoning Commission’s actions in the past and
being able to communicate. Mr, Jacobs said he is going back with his original tract that the
Commission previously approved and he is adding to it a commercial business tract, which is

the two acres between the apartments.

William Simpson said the original portion was for people over 55 and asked if it will be the
same concept. Mr. Jacobs said he was still working on that. William Simpson asked if this
would be in conjunction with what is going on and there is no competition with anyone else.
Mr. Jacobs said no, this would be a straight up deal. William Simpson asked if the project
would still be a one story facility. Mr. Jacobs said that was correct, as long as Emanuel still

goes forward, which is what he is hoping. Mr. Jacobs said if it fell apart with him he would

Planmping and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/24/i8 - Page 3




try to find someone else to move forward. Mr. Jacobs said Emanuel is not exempt so he will
pay 100 percent of his taxes. William Simpson asked if in the front portion he is wanting to
do a commercial building, Mr, Jacobs said that was correct. William Simpson asked if that
would be office space. Mr. Jacobs said he did not know yet, and said the space lends itself to
be an office warehouse location, but it could be retail because the area is unproven so far but
he has enough faith that they can move forward. William Simpson said they have gone back
and forth and changed so many things and asked if there is an enhancement corridor along
Lone Star Parkway. Mr. Yates said yes, there is an enhancement corridor on Lone Star

Parkway and follows the Land Use Plan.

Jeffrey Waddell asked if this will be next to the existing disabled multi-family site. Mr. Jacobs
said yes, it will be next to Independence Place. Mr. Jacobs said the commercial area on the
front of the property would be a buffer between Independence Place and the road. Jeffrey
Waddell said he noticed on the map that the property, outside of the City, was Residential. Mr.
Jacobs said the landowner, Bob Smith, has a large place and the back corner of his place is in
the City limits, but the rest is not. Mr. Jacobs said that he had lunch with Mr. Smith the other
day and made him aware of what he had planned. Jeffrey Waddell said it does look like a good

balance with the commercial being close to the Community Center.

Chairman Cox adjourned the Public Hearing at 6:18 p.m.

Consideration and possible action regarding Meeting Minutes of August 27, 2018 Regular

Meeting.

William Simpson said that he had one correction to make on Item 9, when they were discussing
the Zoning Map (page 7, Item 9), and he thinks the wording got twisted around and should

state William Simpson stated that this matter has been discussed and gone back and forth with

this information, and said his guestion is the area on Lone Star Parkway by Mr. Jacobs’

property, as small as this area is and everyone will be on top of everybody and asked if they

felt that area needs to be high density Residential/Commercial. The City Secretary advised

that she would make the correction.

Planning and Zoning Commission Mecting Minutes — 09/24/18 — Page 4




Jeffrey Waddell said that the Planning and Zoning Commission, as a group, had the discussion
that they were all leading towards Residential. Mr. Yates stated that his statement in the
minutes should be “Mr. Yates said that he felt that it should be Residential. The City Secretary

stated she would make the change.

Jeffrey Waddell moved to approve the minutes as corrected. Arnette Easley seconded the

motion, the motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding the request to rezone the castern portion of a

2 148-acre tract of land located at 1005 Old Plantersville Rd., Montgomery from R-1 single-

family to ID- Industrial as requested by Theresa Fisher

Jeffrey Waddell said that he wanted to thank Mr. Yates for looking up the history because this
has been a difficult subject. Jeffrey Waddell said he wanted to touch on a couple of things, the
scribers error that was indicated; all indications are this was originally intended to be Industrial,
and it is very odd to have a split in property. Jeffrey Waddell said the part of the property that
is zoned Industrial will stay Industrial and from the history, and the scribers error caused the
confusion. Jeffrey Waddell said the 60 percent of the property that is Industrial has the metal
building on it and is not going to change. Jefficy Waddel! said he hates that they have this
difficult situation and someone is going to be disappointed with the outcome, but they have to

look at the facts and what has happened in the past.

Chairman Cox said regardiess of what the Commission does, this will go to City Council and

they will be the ones making the decision.

William Simpson asked about the number of residential lots that are across the road from these
two parcels and how long they have been there. Mr. Potter said that he has been on his propetty
since 1992, and another in 1994-95 and another one for five years. William Simpson said he
would assume that when they purchased the property it was on the assumption that across the
road was Residential and a little bit Industrial. Mr. Weisinger said that leads to confusion
because some of those which you look at as Residential, are in fact zoned Industrial. Mr. Yates

said there was one tract that was directly south of this property that is zoned Industrial,

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/24/18 — Page 5




Jeffrey Waddell said that the homes on those lots are set back around 400 feet and asked if
there was cver a setback, Mr, Yates said that was the way the property was developed over
time; they were not required to set their homes that far back. Mr. Roznovsky said the closest
set back line is about 240 feet and the farthest set back is 380 feet. Mr. Yates said the property
south of Old Plantersville Road is zoned Industrial, but it is used as a house and he does not

know if the owner even knows the property is zoned Industrial,

William Simpson said his problem is the residents across the street from this property and
whatever the best intentions of whoever is buying that picce of property now to keep it nice

and clean, it does not say that in a year or so he decides to sell and they run into another mess.

Mr. Potter asked Mr. Yates if he was in the process of trying to eliminate Travis Mabry’s place.
Mr. Yates said the City is not initiating and rezoning for that propetty; they are trying to keep
the property clean. Mr, Potter asked how that property is zoned now. Mr. Yates advised it was
zoned Industrial. Jeffrey Waddell said that was his point, the nature of the area, if you go back
in history this whole area was Industrial and no matter what they do, this property will still be
Industrial, Arnette Easley said you would have the same problem with a residential piece of
property if they built a home and then they trashed out the house, so it is cleanliness versus it

being rezoned Industrial; you have to keep the area clean.

Jeffrey Waddell said the City has a way they can enforce open trash if it gets to be a problem,
Mr. Yates said it had been a problem where they had gotten to the point of issuing a citation,
and just before the citation was written the owner cleaned up the trash on the ground and
emptied the containers. Mr. Yates said the owner can have trash in the containers as long as it
comes and goes very quickly, but just as Mr. Potter said, it is also not anything that Mr. Mabry
is doing, but it is a place where they have had lots of problems with people dumping. Mr.
Yates said maybe it is when people go down there and they are not able to get inside so they
are dumping their trash because the gate is closed. Mr. Potter said there is no gate there, and
said you can go to that property right now and see trash piled up in the ditch in front of his
home. Jeffrey Waddell said the dumpsters don’t fook like they are over flowing anymore; this
is something that if the City continues to enforce will make a big difference, Mr, Yates said the
owner was on notice not to dump anything or leave it for any period of time. Mr. Yates said

the trash along the road is a City problem. Jeffrey Waddell stated the metal building that is on

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/24/18 — Page 6




the Fisher property has always been well maintained, and if whatever happens there becomes
a problem, the City can do something to enforce the matter. Mr. Yates said what Arnetie Easley
said is correct, and what he would also say is that the basic industrial use lends itself to more
clutter being on the property, such as a dumpster, Mr. Yates said Mr, Mabry is not doing
anything wrong with having 20 dumpsters on his property. William Simpson said there could
be the same thing on this property. Mr. Yates said there could be. William Simpson said he is
just thinking about himself personally, the questions that he would have with not only the trash
but the noise, odors and whatever else they are going to be producing there. Jeffrey Waddell
said with this lot they are limited on how far they can go because it is very narrow and no
matter what they do today or what City Council decides, the one portion that has the building
on it is going to be Industrial no matter what, so again he goes back to there should never be a
split in the property, there is one address and 60 percent is going to be Industrial. Jeffrey
Waddell said he understands the concern for what goes in on that property. William Simpson
said there is no control once this is done, it is done. Jeffrey Waddell said anything can go in
there industrial because it is still going to be Industrial, it is just not quite as big. Jeffrey
Waddell said he did not think that it was good to have a split in the property, William Simpson
said he did not think it was good to have a split, but you have got to be concerned with
everything else around it. Jeffrey Waddell said they can’t complain about something that was

done years ago. William Simpson said he understood.

William Simpson asked if there was anyone in the metal building on the Fisher property. Mrs.
Fisher said it was her building. Mrs. Fisher said she knows the man who wants to purchase the
property and she could advise what he is going to put on the property if the Commission wants
to know. William Simpson said in two years something could change. Mrs. Fisher said the
man wants to build some storage buildings for RV’s, boats and cars, so people can stote them.
Jeffrey Waddell asked if it was going to be covered storage. Mrs. Fisher said they are going
to be built and they can’t have anything on the outside. Arnette Easley asked if this would be
open or closed storage. Mrs. Fisher said it would be closed storage. Mrs. Fisher said she did
advise the man that everything would have to be inside the building, and he said that would

not be a problem. Mr, Yates said not in an industrial area. Jeffrey Waddell said this is storage.

Mr. Yates said he had discussed with Mr., Weisinger and Mrs, Fisher about using the

Residential area for parking for the Industrial, but if all they do is park on the Residential

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/24/18 — Page 7




portion and walk over to the Industrial portion it is still being used as Industrial, but that does
not mean that there could be other uses that still may help the Industrial portion, but he can’t
think of anything right now. Mr. Yates said anything that it tied to the Industrial use would
not be allowed. Mr, Yates said if the City does not rezone the property, Mrs. Fisher’s option
would be that she could sell it to anyone for a house. Mrs. Fishers said that she did not think

that she could put a house on that piece of property with the railroad tracks right behind it.

Jeffrey Waddell said he knows that is a difficult situation for everyone, but he just keeps going
back to this is one address, one piece of property and no matter what the part with the building
is going to stay Industrial, and he felt that they need to look at the nature and spirit of what it
was originally. Jeffrey Waddell said that people who came later and purchased the property
knew that was there and typically in our society and culture we do things like that along the

railroad tracks.

Mr. Potter asked when the metal building was built; Mrs, Fisher said the building was built in
the beginning of 2004, Mr. Potter said he has been here since 1992 on his property, and that
property was owned originaily by Billy Giles, who used to have the pulp wood yard across the
road from Old Plantersville Road, where the dump is now. Mr. Potter said later on Billy Giles
built that building for a wood chip mill. Mr. Potter said the people were complaining about the
noise being so bad that you could not hear anything, so the City shut him down. Mr. Potter
said that Mike Hammer bought the place for an investment; he fenced it and then Mr. and Mrs.
Fisher bought the place. Mr. Potter said the Fishers® kept the place up very nice and clean, but
that does not mean the next person that comes along will keep the place as nice as the Fishers’,
Mr. Potter said he was particular about his place and keeping it nice and clean and neat because
he lives there and he did not want to sece anybody come in there with Light Industrial and
Industrial Commercial and put a business in there where there will be stuff outside and visible,
traffic back and forth and trash on the road, because he lives there. Mr. Potter said all the
people there keep their places nice and neat, including Mrs. Fisher and he has no complaints
about the way she keeps her place. Mr. Potter said that he was completely against Light
Industrial use and felt that it was completely wrong. Jeffrey Waddell said he keeps going back
to the location and wonders if it would ever support any kind of high traffic, because in his
mind why would someone put something there that would require a lot of traffic because it is

pretty far back. Mr. Potter said he lit this City Hall up during a City Council meeting about

Planring and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/24/18 - Page 8




the traffic before the new high school was built, about the kids speeding up and down the road
going 75-100 miles per hour and now we are dealing more with traffic because of this. Mr.
Potter said he is the reason why they put speed bumps out there. Mr. Potter said they had a
young man just about killed out there. Arnette Easley said they have to find a happy medium
here because every property owner wants to feel like they have a right to do what they want
with their property. Arnette Easley said they can’t foresee what will come in, and the other
person may or may not have as much integrity as Mrs. Fisher. Mr. Potter said that is why his
place is up for sale, Jeffrey Waddell said that he would hope they can enforce anything that
the City can enforce to keep that area from being an eye sore, and it might take more diligent
enforcement to do it. Mr. Potter said ever since Travis Mabry put that place in he has been
griping about it, complaining all the time. Mr. Potter advised that he tried talking to Travis
Mabry and they came close to fighting many times. Mr. Potter said he has come to the City,
dealt with the Health Department, Montgomery County and it has not improved. Mr. Polter
said the only thing that Travis Mabry has done is pick up a little trash out there. Arnette Easley
said that he thinks that it could be an asset versus a burden, and said if Mr. Potter wants to do
something to his property he feels like he has a right to do that. Mr. Potter said he would do
the right thing, it is not going to be the wrong thing. Arnette Easley asked what if Mr. Potter
wanted to rezone the property. Mr. Potter said he would not rezone the property, he lives there,
Arnette Easley asked what if Mr, Potter wanted to sell the property. Mr, Potter said he is trying
to sell his property and he is going to sell the propei’ty Residential.

William Simpson said, going back to the best intentions, if the use is a storage unit you do not
have one person there controlling it; if there are 14 units, you have 14 individuals there doing
something different. William Simpson said that owner can’t really control them, he can get
letters from the City, but at the end of the day he is going to have to police 14 units. Jeffrey
Waddell said they were talking about a storage that has one entrance and one manager. William
Simpson said he was not talking about that because there is not going to be a manager there.
Jeffrey Waddell said he was talking about work being done, because this is just storage it is
not repairs. William Simpson said he has been around storage units with closed doors where
guys work on hot rods at all hours of the night, so who is going to control the noise ordinance
in the middle of the night when they are working on their cars. Jeffrey Waddell said this is a
very narrow lot and not really enough room for that to go on. Arnett Easley asked how you

would control someone with a skill saw working in his garage at night because it is basically

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/24/18 - Page 9




the same thing. Jeffrey Waddell said it is one lot and it is going to be Industrial no matter what
they do; there is 60 percent of the lot that is Industrial and that is not changing. Mr, Potter
asked which side was Industrial, Jeffrey Waddell advised that it was the west side with the
building located on it. Mr. Potter asked what is going to happen to the truck traffic that is
coming in to bring this material in and are they going to be building the storage buildings there
and where are they going to put them. Mr. Potter again stated that he was completely against

zoning this Industrial and feels that it is wrong,

Jeffrey Waddell said the property has been there for years with that portion of the property
being Industrial and that is not going to change. Jeffrey Waddell said there is always a chance
that something can happen, but that is just the way it is. Mr. Potter asked when the property

went Industrial, Mr. Yates said it was about 2001. Mr. Potter said he would like to see that.

Chairman Cox asked for a recommendation so this can be taken to City Council, because all
they are doing is making a recommendation; City Council will make the decision, Chairman
Cox said it is time that this mistake of years ago was straightened out. Chairman Cox said if
someone has something to say, he felt that City Council would be the ones that they need to be
very outspoken to, Chairman Cox asked if he could get a recommendation that this property
be rezoned as requested and let it go to City Council for a decision with maybe a note that Code
Enforcement will need to be looked at real close because that is the problem and it has nothing
to do with Mrs. Fisher. Chairman Cox said apparently Mr. Potter has seen a lot and he thinks

the problem everybody in the room knows, it just needs to be a note made of that.

Jeffrey Waddell moved to recommend the request to rezone the eastern pottion of'a 2.148-acre
tract of land located at 1005 Old Plantersville Rd., Montgomery from R-1 single-family to 1D-
Industrial as requested by Theresa Fisher, with the stipulation that strong code enforcement
needs to be addressed. Arnette Easley seconded the motion, the motion carried with 3-Aye

votes and [-Nay vote by William Simpson. (3-1)

Consideration and possible action regarding the Hills of Town Creek Section 3 Final Plat,

Mr. Roznovsky advised that he has reviewed the plat and performance bond and there were no

issues with the plat and documentation and all the comments have been addressed.

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/24/18 - Page 10




William Simpson moved to recommend to City Council approval of the Final Plat for the Hills
of Town Creek Section 3 and to accept the payment performance bond as submitted. Arnette

Easley seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (4-0}

Consideration and possible action reparding adoption of the proposed corrected Official

Zoning Map of the City of Mentgomery based on previously approved City Ordinances.

Mr. Roznovsky advised the Commission has talked about the zoning map at the last meeting
and this item is to recommend to City Council that they adopt this map as the Official Zoning
Map making all the previous corrections. Mr. Roznovsky said this is not changing anything

that was not already approved by ordinance.

Arnette Easley moved to recommend adoption of the proposed corrected Official Zoning Map
of the City of Montgomery based on previously approved City Ordinances. Jeffrey Waddell
seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (4-0) A copy of the proposed map is

attached to the minutes.

Consideration and possible action on partially vacating_the plat of Lonestar Parkway North

Section One.

Mr. Roznovsky said this was a plat that was originally done outside the City limits along Lone
Star Parkway that is part of the Carwile property. Mr, Roznovsky said they are requesting on
this one to remove Reserve D and make the western most reserve of that tract and making it
unplatted acreage for tax purposes, Mr. Roznovsky said their concern with this was that part
of the plat had a dedicated easement along the frontage that will be needed for future utility
extensions by the City, so they brought up that concern to them and they had that easement
recorded by a separate instrument, that way even when this is released, the utility easement
will remain for public use. Mr. Roznovsky said of the four fots that are shown, only the western
most is the one that is being vacated. Mr. Roznovsky said the next Agenda item has four more
Tots that continue to go west, so it is the entirety of that plat and the reserve on this plat that is

being requested to be vacated,

Ptanning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/24/18 — Page 11




Jeffrey Waddell moved to approve vacating the plat of Lonestar Parkway North, Section One.

Arnette Easley seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

8. Consideration and possible action on vacating the plat of Lonestar Parkway North Section Two

Mr. Roznovsky stated that there are only two reserves that are part of this plat. Mr. Roznovsky
said since the property is in the ETJ, the plats will also have to go to Montgomery Country for

their approval.

Arnette Easley moved to approve vacating the plat of Lonestar Parkway North Section Two.

William Simpson seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

9. Adjournment

Jeffrey Waddell moved to adjourn at 7:04 p.m. William Simpson seconded the motion, the

motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

Submitted by Date Approved:

A ANE" AN
Susan Hensley,

Chairman Nelson Cox

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 09/24/18 — Page 12



Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: October 22, 2018 Budgeted Amount:
Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator Exhibits:
Date Prepared: October 16,2018

This is vote on the rezoning of these two propeities as requested by Larry Jacobs.

Description

This is the action by the Commission regarding the recommendation to the city
Council as to whether or not to rezone these properties.

Recommendation

Motion to/ not to rezone the property session requested- I suggest a separate

motion for each parcel of property.

City Administrator | Jack Yates

Date: October 16, 2018




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date; October 22, 2018 Budgeted Amount:
Prepared By: Jack Yates Exhibits: sign permit application,
City Administrator picture of proposed sign
Date Prepared: October 16, 2018

This is a sign request for the Montgomery barbershop from Lance Deloach
,owner.

Description
This sign is very similar to one that was approved approximately a year ago for
the Monigomery Barbershop. It is a slightly smaller sign.

| To my mind it stays with the historic aesthetic of the downtown area.

Recommendation

Motion to approve the sign as presented .

Approved By
City Administrator

Jack Yates Date: October 16, 2018




Sign Permit

Application City of Montgomery, Texas
Public Works and 101 Old Plantersville Road

Montgomery, Texas 77356

Community Development
www.montgomerytexas.qov

Department

* SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION EXPIRES IN 6 MONTHS (180 DAYS) NON-TRANSFERABLE*

TEMPORARY SIGN? YES [ No [ &
Permit #:

PERMANENT SIGN? YES@~ NoO
Pre-Exlsting OR New Sign? Pre-Existing ENew O D a te .
JOB ADDRESS: A BUSINESS NAWE, Lo

213 o Butlen \(W ot e i) BH 2 belshq)
BUS]NESSr OWNER: MAILING ADDRESS: ./ TELEPHONE:

(6qus” thed 105 weot o conat{JX 7135 93, 5917573

APPLICAi\ITt' MAILING ADDRESS: TELEPHONE

LA e Lo Aca

CONTRACTOH LICENSE # (If electrical):

IS THE SIGN IN THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT? YESTF NOLCJ] | 1STHESIGN ILLUMINATED? YES IE/ No [

SIGN PLACEMENT: VALUATION:

S }4"\*1‘1&/«&,0\ aic{ L€ _S’_UU

SIGN DESIGN & COLOR SCHEME:

L A ao LLL DHL\'U L

SIGN TYPE 1 SIGN DIMENSIONS

FREESTANDING MONUMENT SIGN SIGN HEIGHT
/ SIGN WIDTH
BUILDING WALL SIGN q v & {
X TOTAL SQ FT

BANNER
SET BACK

OTHER
BUILDING/LOT LINEAR FOOTAGE

| hereby certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and correct. All provisions of law and ordinances governing this
type of work will be complied with whether or not specified herein. The granting of a permit does not presume to give authority to violate or cancel the
provisions of any state or local law office regulating construction or the performance of con}tmftlcm

NAME SIGNATURE
of Property p \/ of Property
Owner or n ) r L ‘q o, Owner or
Agent: [ h bj\f e D { 0 (/ b Agent:

OFFICE USE ONLY

APPROVED BY: TOTAL FEE: $

COMMENTS:




e T——

e

s A

i
HH

uny
A
giciy

P.COM |

MONTGOMERYBARBERSHO

* vl

_ ; _
|EpAgigigEgE g
i "____m
u
_\..\ = -.nl.. Fl

= il LB




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: October 22, 2018 Budgeted Amount:

Exhibits: Letter of request from Peter

Hames, Church Board President ,

Letter from Karl Voelkel, Bldg.

Designer,

Building schematics and drawings,

Prepared By: Jack Yates Letter from Montgomery Historic
City Administrator Society

Date Prepared: October 16, 2018

This is a renovation approval for the Living Savior Lutheran Church.

This renovation has been in the planning for the last several years. Attached is
the presentation from the Lutheran Church regarding the renovation that
includes the removal of the present West end of the main building that will be
rebuilt to very similar construction. There will be new Hardy plank siding on the
new building to make the building still look old but have the stability of a
modern building.

A steeple is being planned that will be modeled after the original staple as
shown in the presentation by the church under the 1908 picture on page for the
presentation. Because of its height it will require Board of Adjustment approval.
A parking areas also planned adjacent to the church, not relevant for the
planning commission’s discussion but an important point to the totality of the
renovation project,

Also attached is a letter from the Montgomery Historic Society reading that they
approve the plans and commend the church for endeavoring to maintain the
historical integrity of the building.

This renovation is very expensive and speaks well, to my mind, of the church to
stay in the city and spend considerable funds for such a high quality renovation.




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Recommendation

Motion to approve the renovation plan as presented

‘Approved By
City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: October 16, 2018




Living Savior Lutheran Church
! 309 Pond Street
[.u-a..? Sei vt Montgomery, TX 77356

LEMS

October 11, 2018

Mr. Jack Yates

City Administrator

City of Montgomery
101 Old Plantersville Rd.
Montgomery, TX 77356

Dear Jack,

Thank you for your time this afternoon to review the proposed renovations to our chapel and
annex building along with Mr. Duncan of the Historical Society.

Attached are copies of my PowerPoint presentation and Karl Voelkel’s letter to the Historical
Society.

Our design maintains the existing footprint of the church built in 1908 and expands the mid-1900's
added-on portion to the north and south.

We would like to have our plans reviewed by the Planning & Zoning Commission during their next
meeting on Monday, October 22, 2018.

Please let us know if we are scheduled for that meeting.
Best regards,

Tt W Aonre

Peter H. Hames
President
Living Savior Lutheran Church

Attachments:
Presentation to City Administrator
Letter from Karl Voelkel



Date: October 11, 2018

To: Montgomery Historical Society

From: Karl Voelkel

Concerning Living Savior Lutheran Church at 309 Pond Street, Montgomery, TX 77356
“Man proposes, but God disposes.” Kempis

After Texas' independence from Mexico in 1836, the General Conference of the Methodist Episcopal
Church called for volunteers - missionaries into the newly {now legal) foreign mission field. In 1839 it
was determined a church building in the town of Montgomery was needed. Because of the success
made in bringing the Gospel to Montgomery, a missionary named H. G. Johnson wrote, “...The devil is
highly offended....” Inthe 1840’s a log buitding was built as the first chapel on the corner of Pond
Street and Eva Street (now Highway 105). Near the same site, Alexander Chapel was built in 1851,
With a growing congregation, the present chapel was built in 1908, A 1918 storm destroyed the
upper part of the steeple. Repair of this damage truncated the steeple rather than restore it to its
original design. During the mid-1900’s two additions were made to the original chapel because of
needed space for classrooms, a kitchen/feliowship hall and an indoor flush toilet.

If the devil was 'highly offended’ in 1839, he must be absolutely vexed today! We, of the Lutheran
congregation which now owns the property, have outgrown the building. A couple years ago we
added two more rows of seating, yet that is now not enough. Many structural and electrical repairs
are needed to this 110-year-old building, which is reaching the point of being unsafe — we petition for
improvements.

With these proposed repairs and additions, we are not abandoning our history — we are repairing and
extending it for future generations. In example, we are rebuilding the fallen steeple. Using the one
remaining photograph of the building as it was prior to 1918, we have replicated the steeple with all
the embellishments and detall of the original one of 1908. We are attaching it properly this time!

The proposed additions are simply an extension of the original building. As our history shows, times
and requirements change with a growing congregation. When these needs required architectural
changes — we simply extended the original design. in other words, we have designed the
architectural additions as those who built the original building would have done - to the best of our
abilities.

it approved, we believe these improvements will accommodate the needs of our parish and continue
the history of this property as the first location in the City of Montgomery to honor and worship God
in the new, wonderfully blessed state of Texas. GOD BLESS TEXAS.

Respectfully submitted,

Karl Voelkel
Certified Professional Building Designer




Montgomery Historical Society
P. O. Box 513
Montgomery, Texas 77356

October 11, 2018

Peter Hames, President
Living Savior Lutheran Church
309 Pond Street

Montgomery, Texas

Mr. Hames,

It was a pleasure to meet with you and Mr. Chris Cheatham and Karl Voelkel of
Living Savior and Mr. Jack Yates of the City of Montgomery, Texas, concerning
the repair/renovation of your church building, known affectionately in
Montgomery as The Old Methodist Church.

We approve of your plans and commend you for endeavoring to maintain the
historical integrity of the building , while making it safe and serviceable for all
who should enter. We especially appreciate your plans to replace the steeple
that, as we understand, was destroyed by a storm in 1918. This will add so
much to the historical authenticity of the structure.

Please call if we can be of further assistance.

Billy Ray Duncan, President

3y i



Living Savior Lutheran Church — 309 Pond Street, Montgomery, TX

Presentation to City Administrator
October 11, 2018




Living Savior Lutheran Church
Presentation to City Administrator

D
Introductions:
Peter Hames — President — Living Savior

Chris Cheatham — Lead Construction Supervisor

Karl Voelkel — Certified Professional Building Designer



4

Livisng Sevise
i LCMS

Living Savior Lutheran Church
Presentation to City Administrator

Karl Voelkel — Overview of repairs and additions

Log Building erected in 1840’s

A chapel built in 1851

Present church built in 1908

1918 storm destroyed the steeple

Two additions added to the church mid- 1900’s
Fallen steeple will be replicated

Proposed additions are simply an extension of the
existing building



L Church, sout b
Md‘jtl’ﬂlv,‘”r, Ttﬁ-k

® .

1908

Living Savior Lutheran Church

Proposed




Living Savior Lutheran Church
Artist’s Rendition of Proposed Repairs and Additions




1 it o g ey s o bt g s A S St
[T N Y ey
Fetieng e

LA a4 B ek o Gond] el rk £a)
frogms

3 2t P Pt i e g e

- — ¥ L <

%Iw’ﬂq %ﬂvior @;uimmn @hurch ™~

fron? elovation
(LR

i

Living Savior Lutheran Church

VoA ey est MSRORET, st T




lib‘il tﬁ

Savipt

LEMS

e
Jour pnape
o e s
R s

Ry e p———
€T taswa e

P

EV R TY

porch / lobby door trim

g

LaLy st prgeg
Persg e S

srinG EadE

B Pead R
S Ml LS £
M AL Ny,

e s

e
e

right side elevalion

e e ;.-_-; o

e

R borint bade e et bl
s

f -
il

3 o Pk b s i g st s

LT N

o
&l

[T




Lt(fl

Sevipp

LEMS

wit

Ty

_skirfing nole:
W o

EXLEN ! +1-‘

sacrisly

A

e f

Lab R M S

57 4 P, e

=)

e

\ Kk dhae. e

iy t
nurlhal\/f_ll

window nole:

[ e e de

Wit Videss 2 e

tach sy

t5 IRNT,
1

r 47 el st

e — . =3

apah

o/ unllsr
Ee stz
WE e BT

nole: ——

foundafion nofe;
Ly TACLE e Sy
I e pah

ke Nt heew) ten
A e

e A O i O
s anu ot

D s 1%
AT .

PRI by Bt Ik g
iy (OfTheil B s,
it

t e L

A e wo
iyt Y
( 53 9L AT P

B
e :\"T e ';

e
organ . [ '-'r-' WIdmba
tewz i

\

Wi

o) CapTle e
LR e e

vime
s sy

o
teTtesd

T
O oy

existing
porch

unless olherwise noted

| e tia ] Flas pan o BeL e

[T
1 TRCTD g

§ PN AL BGTed HAS 23 ML ATE:
e U e s

—EiE S

B Qe HELS WSS,

D e N R

} B oty i s oxes

UMY RIS S oA E
Boms, don lean s BRI,

04Tl Wik g BSOS S0 Aa
Aoy (0 Lhatum 4TI

S g R TS

40° clg. hi at first Naor.
B* TALL GOOKS

9*elp. . al second foor
71 TALL DOORS

i—fira barrior woll

) e B g

Laed s 4 s b R

pew (el W Doy
fir\u!ﬂ W SMEY R)

puisling bullding

Hean Vas AT TTEEN

square footages

AT I B e LE

Jarn fos e g o a 1

raes Lo 0 les
y
by

pan aack
Fer I

b ETY
Mot togi i
ETTRE T

-

heay Bamie S esfAoin
1EE A0 L sd Vi
30 LA LS E
B £ TR o

©
M5 turars, Tos it

proposed first floor plan
B g

P T )
Ri Ured Sk nSaz o0




N N et
- T - ety _
iy Sevivr
LCMS
fire barrler wall
e % ez
| A o
ERIE S A3 I
(amocm ward camrs 1),
T A =
|
b
r
i slorage
| . HE RS
! T
Ly
|
Iy ¥ !
i i !
- (E 1
} | |
i | = I
4 oo S Seecs —eh e = N
Unlsss clhervisa noted:
10" cig. Wi at first floar
£ TALL DOORS
I {27 cla. ht. st second flaor
i TTALLDOORS
i
proposed second floor plan
s e 4
\ Horvs &
] BA M thor  BRD 6003




~SOUAMILD LNG NLUANG)

LIGIHX3 NV1d LIS

HOYNHD YOIAVS DNIAIN

[

— 1

yrewELEEE)

]
6 e TR eraNEL

10



Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: October 2%, 2018 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: Memo from City Engineer.
The amended plat sheets,
Prepared By: Jack Yates Amended Buffer zone casement

City Administrator
Date Prepared: October 18, 2018

This is to consider approval of a revised final plat for The Shoppes at
Montgomery, Section 2 that is needed because of the revisions to the plat
requires notations of a separate instrument for the buffer area required around the
new City property designated for sewer plant expansion.

This is to approve a replat of The Shoppes at Montgomery, Section 2 which
covers the western portion of the property. Thig plat is necessary because of
the buffer area around the sewer plant area that is required to be used for certain
type of uses due to TCEQ regulations. Following the transfer of the property for
the sewer plant the TCEQ relations require a recording of a separate instrument
document so that potential buyers can see what can and cannot be done within
easement.

There are five pages of plat related attachments. The only difference between
the current plat in the revised plat is the notation “ to be recorded by separate
instrument” on three locations on the plat. There are no changes to the
boundaries of any easements or any boundary lines on this plat.

The attached Amended Buffer Zone Easement document is for your information
and does not require your approval- because of your approval of the final plat
covers the easement approval,

Recommendation

Motion to approve €ixq! revised final plat for The Shoppes at Montgomery,
Section 2 as presented.




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Approved By
City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: October 18, 2018




1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400

The Woodlands, Texas 77380

JONES|ICARTER Tel: 281.363.4039
Fax: 281.363.3459

www.jonescarter.com

October 17, 2018

The Planning and Zoning Commission
City of Montgomery

101 Old Plantersville Rd.
Montgomery, Texas 77356

Re: Submission of Revised Final Plat
The Shoppes at Montgomery, Section 2
City of Montgomery

Dear Commission:

We reviewed the revised Final Plat submission for the referenced development on behalf of the City of
Montgomery. Our review was based on The City of Montgomery’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter 78,
Section 61 and any other applicable chapters. The revisions to the plat include recording the buffer
zone easement by separate instrument instead of by plat. The reason for this was for the developer to
be able to provide a recorded document to potential buyers that clearly defines what can and cannot be
done within the easement. We, along with the City Attorney, have reviewed the proposed easement
document and provided minor comments to be addressed prior to recordation.

We offer no objection to the plat and recommend the Commission approve the revised plat as
submitted.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me.

Sincerely,

tria Roponey—

Chris Roznovsky, PE
Engineer for the City

CVR
K:\W5841\W5841-1018-00 The Shoppes at Montgomery\Project Management\Letters\Shoppes\FINAL PLAT REVISIONS APPROVAL Shoppes at
Montgomery Section 2 101718.doc

Enclosures: The Shoppes at Montgomery Sec. 2 Final Plat
Buffer Zone Easement
ce: The Honorable Mayor and City Council — City of Montgomery

Mr. Jack Yates — City of Montgomery, City Administrator

Ms. Susan Hensley — City of Montgomery, City Secretary

Mr. Larry Foerster — Darden, Fowler & Creighton, LLP, City Attorney
Mr. Jay Dean Canine, RPLS — Landpoint

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No, F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106



Notice of confidentiality rights: If you are a natural person, you may remove or strike any
of the following information from this instrument before it is filed for record in the public
records: your Social Security number or your driver’s license number.

AMENDED AND RESTATED BUFFER ZONE EASEMENT AND RELEASE

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY §

That, JAMES CLIFTON RAMPY, INDIVIDUALLY AND AS TRUSTEE OF THE
REVOCABLE MANAGEMENT TRUST DATED AUGUST 14, 1984; MELISSA RAMPY
ARNEY; JAMES CLIFTON RAMPY AN TY C. RAMPY, INDEPENDENT EXECUTORS
OF THE ESTATE OF PRISCILLA LEA RAMPY, DECEASED; TY C. RAMPY,
INDIVIDUALLY AND AS TRUSTEE OF THE BAY EVANS RAMPY KOMAR TRUST;
AND COLE RAMPY KOMAR (the “Original Grantor™), executed a Buffer Zone Easement in
favor of the CITY OF MONTGOMERY, a Texas general law city (the “City”), which was
recorded September 8, 2008 under Instrument No. 2008 — 090958 (the “Original Agreement”).

That MONTGOMERY SH 105 ASSOCIATES, LLC (the “New Grantor”) has acquired
all of the Easement Property as described in the Original Easement (the “Original Easement
Property”), being all the land burdened as the Buffer Zone Easement in the Original Easement (the
“Original Buffer Zone Easement”) and New Grantor and City have agreed to the modification of
the waste water treatment plant site described in the Original Buffer Zone Easement and have
agreed to enter into this Amended and Restated Buffer Zone Easement and Release (the “Restated
Agreement”) on the terms and conditions herein.

NOW THEREFOR, New Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten and no/100
($10.00) DOLLARS to New Grantor in hand paid by City, and other good and valuable
consideration the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged and confessed, does hereby grant, sell
and convey unto City, its successors and assigns a permanent easement for use as a buffer zone
adjacent to the City’s wastewater treatment plant site (the “New Buffer Zone Easement™) upon
that certain tract of land containing . acres out of the John Corner Survey, Abstract Number
8, in Montgomery County, Texas (the “New Easement Property”), as described in New Exhibit A
attached hereto and made a part hereof by reference for all purposes.

It is expressly understood and agreed that this instrument does not constitute a conveyance
of the New Easement Property, any possessory right in the New Easement Property, any right to
use and enjoy the New Easement Property, nor of the minerals therein and thereunder but grants
only a negative casement as follows:

Page 1

C\Users\CYR\Appdata\Local\Microso i\ Windows\Inetcache\Contens. OutlookVY FD2 AC1 S\Buffer Zone Easement Redline - COM.DOCX




1. New Grantor, pursuant to the terms of 30 T.A.C. Section 309.13(e) as it may be amended
or superseded from time to time, shall not use, or allow any other person or entity to use,
any existing or future structure located within the New Easement Property as a residence,
either temporarily or permanently. The term “structure” shall include, but not be limited
to, a house, apartment, duplex, trailer, mobile home, hotel, motel, shack, tent, garage, or
other outbuilding.

2. The covenants, conditions, and restrictions contained herein shall run with and bind the
land, and shall inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by grantee and its successors and
assigns.

3. City and its successors and assigns shall have the right to enforce, by proceeding at law or
in equity, the covenants, restrictions, and conditions now or hereafter imposed by this
Restated Agreement. Failure to enforce any covenant or restriction herein contained shall
in on event be deemed a waiver of the right to do so thereafter.

New Grantor, for itself, its successors and assigns, hereby reserves and shall have the right
at all times to dedicate, construct, place, maintain, lay, inspect, protect, operate, repair, alter,
substitute, replace and remove (i) roads, streets, and sidewalks, in, upon and across the New
Easement Property, (ii) electric, cable television, gas and water lines, sanitary and storm sewer
drainage pipes, and storm water detention facilities in, upon and across the New Easement
Property, (iif) landscaping upon and across the New Easement Property and (iv) any other
structures and improvements not expressly prohibited by Paragraph 1 above. New Grantor
shall not construct any structures or improvements on the New Easement Property other than
permitted above. This is a negative casement. This Restated Agreement prohibits certain
activity of New Grantor in and upon the New Easement Property, but does not grant the City
any right to engage i any activity or construct or maintain any improvements on or within the
New Eascment Property.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described New Buffer Zone Easement, together
with all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto belonging unto the said City, its
successors and assigns forever, and New Grantor is hereby bound, together with all of New
Grantot’s successors and assigns, to Warrant and Forever Defend all and singular the said New
Buffer Zone Easement unto City, its successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever
lawfully claiming, or to claim the same or any part thereof.

The Original Agreement, is amended and restated by this Restated Agreement. This
Restated Agreement replaces the Original Easement completely as if the Original Agreement
had not been recorded. It shall not be necessary to refer to the Original Agreement for any
reason following the execution and recordation of this Restated Agreement as if the Original
Agreement had not been executed and recorded.

Page 2

C:\Users\CVR\AppdataiLocaliMicroso MW imdows\netcache\Content, Qutlook'\Y FD2AC 1 S\Bufer Zone Easement Redline - COM.DOCX




The Original Buffer Zone Easement and the Original Easement Property are released by
City and shall not be encumbered or burdened by the Original Agreement except to the extent
included in New Exhibit A and all portions of the Original Buffer Zone and the Original
Easement Property are released as if they had not been included in the Original Agreement.

Only the New Buffer Zone Easement and the New Easement Property shall be burdened
and only to the extent set forth in the New Exhibit A.
DATED effective this day of , 2018.

[The balance of this page is intentionally left blank. Signatures appear on the following pages.]

Page 3

Cillsers\CV R\A ppdatat\LocalMicrosof\Windows\neteache\Content. Outloal\ YFD2 AC 1 S\Bulfer Zone Fasement Redline - COM.DOCX




SIGNATURE PAGE TO
AMENDED AND RESTATED BUFFER ZONE EASEMENT AND RELEASE

MONTGOMERY SH 105 ASSOCIATES, LLC,
a Texas limited Hability company

By: FIRST HARTFORD REALTY
CORPORATION,
a Delaware corporation
By:
John Toic, President
STATE OF §
COUNTY OF §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , 2018,

by John Toic, President of First Hartford Realty Corporation, a Delaware corporation, sole member
of Montgomery SH 105 Associates, LLC, a Texas limited liability company in the capacity therein
stated on behalf of said limited liability company.

Notary Public, State of

Page 4

C:\Users\C VR ppdata\Local\Microsof\Windows\Incteache'Content.Outlook\Y FD2 AC 1 S\BuiTer Zone Easement Redline - COM, . DOCX




SIGNATURE PAGE TO
AMENDED AND RESTATED BUFFER ZONE EASEMENT AND RELEASE

CITY OF MONTGOMERY,
a Texas general law city
By:
Type or
Print Name:
Title:
STATE OF §
COUNTY OF §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , 2018,
by , of City of Montgomery, a Texas general law city in the capacity

therein stated on behalf of said ci.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 5

C:lUsers\CVR\Appdata\Local\Micyosof\Windows\Inctcache\Centens. Outlook\Y FD2AC{S\Bufter Zone Easement Redline - COM.DOCX




New Exhibit A
New Easement Property

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
Martin & Drought, P.C.

2500 Bank of America Plaza

San Antonio, Texas 78205

C:AUsers\CVR\AppdatatLocal\Microsoft\Windaws\Incteache\Content.OutlookVYFD2AC | S\Bulfer Zone Easement Redline - COM.DOCX

Page 6




LEGEND / ABBREVIATIONS

GF 'S FILE NUMBER
FHO. FOUND.
R IRON_ROD.
GRR. MO OFCIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
MCT. HONICOUERY COUNTY, TEXAS
RO.W. RIGHT OF WAY
DR DEED RECORDS
BL BULDNG LINE
UE, unuTY EHT
P.E PATHWAY EASEMENT
PUE IBLIC UTUITY EASSMENT
o CONCRETE MONUMENT
GSU, GULF STATE UTIUTY
SCE SAHITARY CONTROL EASEMENT
TR, TO DE RELEASED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT
BFE. BASE FLOOD FLEVATIN (10O YEAR)
AE ACCESS EASEMENT
T.LAE TIMPORARY TURH-AROUND EASEMENT
3 SET 5/8 NCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
STAUFED "LANDPOINT 10194172"
° PROPERTY MARKER

GRAPHIC SCALE

MCOT'S
[l o am CARL 2, SHEET
e i
MR MCT
{ IN FEET ) - -
i Inch = 160 ft

i

NOTES:

. Al comers ora sst 5/8 Inch lron mdl -/cnp stomped "Londpolnt
ToIB173 unisss othaceise shown o nated

2. This properly I located In Zone "AE", Zone "X° and “Zone
*X—Shoded", dalermined lo be Tn.rn 100 year food ploin”. This plal
dosa lls wlihh o designated Speclol Flood Hozard Areo, Inundaled
by 100 ysar Nocd ¢ Other Flaad Arsos.

3, Fenchy moy ba used a1 the Mpudl borlar Ia occordancs. th
City of Montgomery Or

4. Subject to Restriclions recorde
Clerk's  Flla

d under por Montgomery Counly
Humber  201804719), 2018047192, 2018047183,
and 3

————
ar i
mees |
i

£,

G,
“nd Fine

L
%
2

2

Monlgomery

N.T.S.

- / /
' Vi
/ /I
if A
A
/;‘-"éf %
/oy
o ks
&
FINAL PLAT

THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY

SECTION 2
A SUBDIVISION OF
23.5630 ACRES (1,026,406 SQ. FT.)
IN THE
JOHN CORNER SURVEY, A—8
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
1 BLOCK 4 RESERVES
AUGUST 2018

SURVEYOR: OWNER:
Monigomery SH 103 Associntes, LLC
LANDPOINT

142 Caloniol Road
Manchester, CN 06045
City of Monigomery

.- W 101 Ol Plantersville Road

2210 SAWDUST ROAD. STE 2003 T;
THE WOODLANDS. TX 7i360 Meontgomery, TX 77356
(281)4056-6750
www.landpolnt nat

TEPLS REO. NO. 10104178
o806

SHEET 1 OF S

SO8 No. 17-0434




T a G
%t une Hog
ety o
(i \
2 Hols BAre i, 1
STAT—E H'!GHWAY 5';‘ m,-,'.q‘ . A
AT e o1 vngy 105 3
v, DR FHD, 5 /5% 3
FLEV.=291.77° & NBYY 53 00"W T 0 5/8" R, yyopm 74 SITE =
4,022.08" ] = 1 Montgomery (103) "%
- 2
] .
' i T4 G
l, [ €358
o
: et
! 382" 06 100 7 ! ) &
! o | 290 3¢ I
| A S
| e | e N.TS.
RESTRICIED ! .»,,5 — T T — 1
RESERVE "C i I Rt | |
I Rl
| | 1=
|
| | |
! | RESERVE "A"
. 6.2068 ACRES I
i / (274,281 SQ. FT.) -
i s I
— I
e |
- / |
’ !
i = | 582* e 1
] 3 TS fagp |
FINAL PLAT S 26
M<COT'S: MONTGOMER l' § 3 I - GRAPHIC SCALE
CAB. Z, SHEET 4188 & I
LR, WC. ! a @ ] ]
| Fz oo e — ]
T I
RESTRICTED, | g 5 ?l‘ { I FEET )
RESERVE 0™ Dé o 2f | I lnoh = 80 fL
I FE 4 § 5 :
| 8
i E < B3l |
,' s g al RESERVE "8" e e i LEGEND /| ABBREVIATIONS
| E;’ | 11.5537 ACRES e =T, y cF. CLERK'S FILE RUMBER
! g (s03281 5a. F) S~ A
! 2 [ L OFR WET,  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECOROS
| MR MAP RECORDS
! / \ Y e e
I‘ | e e e = = DR DEED RECORDS
———— 8L BULDING LINE
| | )\ UE UTIUTY EASEMENT
| - . PE PATHWAY EASEMENT
. | | \ PUE PUBLIC UTIITY EASEMENT
~m—— | o CONCAETE MONUMENT
] : e
. . SCE
1 PR / | TR, T0 BE RELEASED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT
! = BRE. BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (100 YEAR)
H | AL ACCESS EASELDNT
/ | Wt N\ LTAE. TEMPORARY TURN-AROUND EASEMENT
| ~ W - %) s s SET 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
! / d > \ 7o se ecornen | STAUPED. *LANDPOMNT 10184172°
i - ] PROPERTY MARKER
H » \ B SEPARATE
1 .l' “INSTRUMENT)
RESTRICTED. ~ X |
RESERVE "A” ! Pra Se . e— , S
/ { o3 S B 28 38°W 33737 N o
“ R =3 5
! / = ™ e CALLED 1.52 AGRES. \ | FINAL PLAT
/ & r / CITY OF MDNTGOMERY
\ CF. 20080900057
/ / TIAL - oaior 1 % 2 OFR. MCT. A | THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY
; . 2008 -
J |/ SECTION 2
/ If A SUBDIVISION OF
y; I o cionine we 23.5630 ACRES (1,026,406 SQ. FT.)
/ WS BARRER IN THE
! e ===
“-zi__ - JOHN CORNER SURVEY, A-8
sy 04 58" CALLED 0.0084 ACRES
-:,/ 3 35657 SB7 O:ois W T O oHTCoveRY MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
. : \ ! GSU. ROM,
D 1/2° IR WSMLZI D, 5/87 LR, W/CAP 9297, AL ooose (“DB&WHG FOUND) PR MCT. 1 BLOCK 4 RESERVES
F. 2008~ .l UNE TABLE
e S e et S T BEARING | LENGTH [ND,| BEARING | LENGTH [ND.| BEARING |LENGTH AUGUST 2018
 cauaF AR i s | o [1 oo s fisfiwnorel o | SURVEYOR: OWNER:
FANDALL RISHER ET AL & aast Jis Jwsobinw ] st fuslusidsiorw] Montgamery SH 105 Assaciates, LLC
CF. 8816474 OPR. MC.T. u [ssarirw | so Jue|smeew | e Jus[sirenrw| pe LANDPUINT 149 Colonial Rood
i AW [simrmew| sm [ warsses | s |os[serwew| oa Manchester, CN 06045
% 15 | 50000 E 3743|102 | sETarOr W ASES |10 [ SASTILEA'W | 1T 5 L »
& [Fwvwars | e [ [wararw ] _on o [noreirw ] as — City of Montgamery
“ % g b rfin. M T I I e T [ R oA unmm?mvnggg 101 Old Plantersville Road
5 CURVE TABLE ERI0 TAWDUEY HoAD, BB %0 Montgomery, TX 77356
o P NO. | LENGTH | RAGILS | DELTA | CHD.BAG. | CHDRD “(FEI.‘);:GP;&T:“
o [se |19 | v |seanmw | sm S iyl
B ) T e it P — SHEET 2 oOF &




RESERVE "A”
6.2066 ACRES
(274,281 SQ. FT.)

Saz-orqg.E 131226

RESER!
11.5537 ACRES
(503,281 SQ. FT.)

e — == —_——
N
i ’\ 150
3 \ ot
! A\ M
| \
S \
| N
% \ SSE
CF. 2007-02155
= | \ (LeR)
| i . 5867 28" 39°F 14538
= s
— A
o ST 31834 X
CALLED 0.9128 ACRES
\-:m OF VIONTGOMERY

C.F. 201B059503
OPR. MCT.

. RANHD!
B a8

STATE HIGHWA

(Row, VaRiEs)

85,

VE-"CY - o

2.1921 ACRES

1097

L R

N.T.S,

GRAPHIC SCALE

LEGEND / ABBREVIATIONS
LIRS FILE HUMBER

F

1RON ROD

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECOROS
MAP

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
RIGHT OF WAY
RECORDS

SANITARY CONTROL EASEWENT

7O BE RELEASED BY SEPARATE ISTRUMENT
BASE FLOOO ELEVATION {100 YEAR)
ACCESS EASEMENT

TEMPORARY TURN-AROUND EASEMENT

SET 5/8 INCH IR0N ROD WTH CAP
STAMPED "LANOPOINT 10194172"

PROPERTY MARKER

FINAL PLAT
THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY

SECTION 2
A SUBDIVMISION OF
23,5630 ACRES (1,026,406 SQ. FT.)
IN THE
JOHN CORNER SURVEY, A—8
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

S S0 LINE TABLE
SO 5 no.] acammc [LEngTH [no ecaning [LenaTH Jno| searme [ienemh
M.L).“ Ag&h 01 | serirses | tows |0 |wovnorw | aie |us | sevieoew | sse
15474, J;\hﬂ a [swaswrw| s | [wsvsaew | o Jus |umasew | wer
AR o [ssvanrw| ste [us]sorwswrw| mm [ar|serrw | s
w [sertmiw | s [ | wevoise | aus |oi | swanew | e
5 | sEriene 26 |0 SLraerw atm s | spessiew | iy
6 | SWTANE e R L I o L Ll L
U | swiret | ew |0 stemww | su || o | ess
CURVE TABLE
10, [ LENGTH | RADIDS [ DELTA | CHD. BAG. | cHDRO
o [ 1sa |2 | s sy | e
o | san | 160w | | wweas | e

1 BLOCK

AUGUST 2018

SURVEYOR:
LANDPOINT

Formerly
TOWN AND COUNTRY SURVEYORS
2zlgmsnmu|rr ROAD, STE 2003

4 RESERVES

OWNER:

Monigomery SH 105 Associates, LLC
149 Colonial Road

Manchester, CN 06345

City of Montgomery

101 Old Plantersville Road
Montgomery, TX 77356

WOODLANDS, TX 77380
(281)485-0730
www.landpolst not

THPLS REQ. KO. 10104178
SORADE

SHEET B0OF &

JOF No. 17-045¢




ci=ws
| —
v i=Hs

! STATE HfGHwAY

| (Roy, VARIES)

1097

o
4 Pina £y

FHD, 5/8 LR W/CAP:

1o [

Misorane [ s

TEPIS REG. RO. 10194172

GRAPHIC SCALE

“ 1w

[y —

( ™ reET )
1 inch = 60 It

CF. CLERK'S AILE NUNBER
O, FOUND
18, IRON_ROD
OPR. WCT. OFFICIAL PUBLIE RECORDS
L. MAP RECORDS
MC.T. MOHTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
R.O.W, RIGHT OF WAY
oA DEED RECORDS
BL HUILDING LINE
UE UTILITY EASEMENT
PE. PATHHAY EASEVENT
PUE.
gs U CﬂNQ‘EI'E Il ENT
e SCE. s.mm\a'r comnm. EASEMEN
RESERVE "D’ T.B.R. m’ARATE INSTRUMENT
3.5206 ACRES EE:E msg é_oop ggwmm (100 YEAR)
(153,358 sQ. FT.) TTAE TEAPORARY TURN_AROUND EASEVENT
s SET 5/8 BICH IRON ROD WTH CAP
zE ~ gIurey “LANDPONT 10184172°
F, 3007-021585% PROPERTY MARKER
-m:w‘ RELEASE OF et
20785 ACRES —
CF. 2017113720 &
2018010270
OFR, WET.
3 ACRES =
84S asouenr
g.t;ﬂ!n‘!lsg}m‘ FINAL PLAT
THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY
SECTION 2

A SUBDIVISION OF
23.5630 ACRES (1,026,406 SQ. FT.)
IN THE

e
. e / JOHN CORNER SURVEY, A—8
—_—— /
"' MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
/
UNETABLE ¥ 1 BLOCK 4 RESERVES
NO.| BEARING |LENGTH [NO.| BEARING |LENGTH |NO.| BEARING |LENGTH t AUGUST 2018
U1 [ secarsse | w038 | |umurorw | ni [us | sermorw | sm
G| Tr | e | [ o] e[ e SURVEYOR: OWNER:
@ [sswarirw | &1 || sorieaew | sl | U7 | seroszrw | s Montgomery SH 105 Assaciates, 1.1.C
G [srreirw | e || nereees | o |on | swemew | e LANDPOINT 149 Colonial Road
[ s | o [we]ssruow] an fus | swessw]| wre Manchaster, CN 06045
s [sowmare | es |0 |nerwarw| @ |oo |neirerw | e City of Montgamery
| swarase s |ua|srnsrw | wn (o | neaew [T Wsug RS 101 O1d Plantersville Road
CURVE TABLE 22111[“ BAI!JIJ!!'I' wan.n LS 55306 Monigomery, TX 77356
NO. | LENGTH | RADIUS | DELTA | CHO: BAG. | CHORD (Bﬂ])‘aﬁ B730
e | wser |2smm | v [snnmow | wsw waw. landpointnst

SOR/OC 08 Ko 17-0494 SHEET 4 OF 5

1097 |
g s A \
?_.(2 4 Il_’\)wsbnl:&;wl,
U]
p ey
2 L=SITE ¢
Montgomery /" %
3
iy 2
“ :),"\\f"
N.T.5.




STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

That Montgomery SH 105 Aseoclates, LLC hersin celing Individuolly or Uwouh the underslgaed
duly outhorted agents, dosa hercby adopt this plot dealgnalig, ho hereh daacrivad real progerly
as the Tho Shopges at H‘uﬂlaun o ond arady make aubdition of
s0ld property occording to U um. stroaty, dleys, parks, e il ool shown, ond
dedicale Lo publlc u crsay shown ca his Fln\ os slreals, cleys, parks, ond
otmunte. sccenl Uhase mecificaly. Indleatad o privale; and doa heckby Wl any doims for
domoges ocoasloned by tha eslabilshing i fol g ool g Sl il
dedicatad, e occosiansd by Ihe’dlormllon of the sifoca af any portln of slrcs dleys o
conform to such grodss and doss hersby bind Owner, ond Owner's wiccessors ond oaskns o
St ch Tooved Saten tha in 1o the load a0 decicotads

Owner hecshy eﬂlﬂn that Omner hzs or WE comaly with ol opplicble requitions of the iy,
and that @ tough proportiondlily exista belwsen lhe dedlcal Inprovements, end. axaclions
required under such ragulolions and tha projscled Impact of e

I8 TESTIMOHY WHEREOF, tha Hm\l omery SH 105 Assoclatex LG hoa caused these preseata lo
bo signed by Jonathen Belock, 118 Vica Prasldenl ond.lls’ common sel heeeumto offced Ul
day of. 018

Montgomery SH 103 Amociales, LLG

N . ..
Jenalhon Beffock, Vice Presldent

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF LONTGOUERY
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on hs day personolly oppearsd Jonathan Ballock, Ita Vice

President of tha The Shoppes ot llmliumuy Seelien 2, known to ma lo bs the pessons whoss
nomea o subscrbed o' the foregong nstument, ond acknoasdged lome that they exscuted

ihe moma for Lhe purpeses ond conslderalions therehn "Yl‘““l" ond In Lhe copoclty thereh ond
hereln set out, ond o2 the oot ond dead of sald corporotion.
GIVEN UNDER wmllgm AND SEAL OF OFFICE, Wl doy of

Holary Public for Hortls County, Texan
Peinted nome

uy expires

SWI/..DG' .gﬂ No. 17-1106

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

Thot | day Deon Conlne, do hereby cerlify thal | pngnn this glot from on oclu cccurata
wurvey of l)u lond nm! thot the comer mohuments ehown Uuﬂﬂl were rms! ll!ﬂﬂﬂ Uﬂﬂl’ my
person: with the the cnlgomery, Texos.

'y Dean Canlna
Reglslecad. Pecfomsioncl Land Survéyos
Taxos Raglsiration Mo

CITY OF MONTGOMERY

| THE UHDmSIG‘ED. Englneer lw |hl GII?' of Moatgomery, hereby cerllly thot this subdivislon plnl
forma of the City as to which hla opproval

raqulred.

BY:
iz Roznavaky, F.
Clty Enghser — Clly of Montgomery

Tila plal. ond subdbislon has baca submilted to ond conuidercd by he Gy Flaaning sd Zoaisg
Comulasion end Ihe City Coundd of the Cily of Monigomery, Texes ond Iy harsby cpproved by
such Commisslon ond Counct.

Dated this Doy of 2018
ATIEST:
By: 8y
Sara Countryman Neluon C
Mayor Chalrman — Plonning Zoning Commission
I e e
Susan Henalay — Clly Secrolery
COUNTY CLERK

1, Mork Turnbull, Clerk of the Count: Cwﬂ. of Monlgomery CWH'J Tlxnl. do hereby. culﬂy that
the within Instrument with lls cerilficata my office

on doy of ZGIB. ot o'dock IL md duly rnoardad en
day of 2018, ot o'clock M., In cabinat sheat
ol Records of —  * for nold Cour Go\mtr

WTHESS UY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, ot Conros, Montgomery Counly, Texon the day ond dole
lost above written.

i —
Work Tumbul, Clerk, County Court,
Montgomery County, Texos

By Depuly

Wo,_‘hitnay Bank, cwners and holdera of lleas cgalnst the properly described In the plal known
The Shoppes ol Montgomery Subdivialon Ssctlon 2, sold [lens belg evidenced by Inalrument of

racord in Counly Clark's Flla Number 2017074547 of the Reol Property Records of Monlgomery

County, Texas, do hereby In dl lhings =ubordinole to sold plal =old Hens, and we hereby confirm

‘I.:nl -'u ors Lhs prasenl owners of sald Llns ond have nel esskned the some nor ony port
erecf,

BY:

Whilnay Bank

STATE OF MISSISSIPP|
COUNTY OF

BEFORE. WE, the sodarsigned authodly, on i prsoacly oppeated ——— .
STEer T oy Dordk, 4 Misslasippl Bl hot %, known ta ms to ba tha
T i foragolng Instrument, oy acknonlsdged o ma thol

oy execuled the same for the purposes ond conslderallons thereln expressed, ond In the
copacily thereln and hereln 22l oul, ond o3 tha oct ond deed of sold corporation.

GIVEN UNOER wm:i!mu AND SEAL OF OFFICE, thia ___ day of

Hotary Public for
Printed noms

County, Missta=pp!

My axplres

FINAL PLAT

THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY

SECTION 2
A SUBDIVISION OF
23,5630 ACRES (1,026,406 SQ. FT.)
IN THE
JOHN CORNER SURVEY, A—B
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
1 BLOCK

AUGUST 2018
SURVEYOR: OWNER:

Montgomery SH 105 Associates, LIL.C

LANDP[HNT 149 Calonial Road

Manehester, CN 06045

s City of Montgomery
om &% ,.,mmg 101 Old Plantersville Road
18 8 j5T STE 5
WOODLANDS, TX 77 Montgomery, TX 77356
(e81)485-B720
www.landpolnt.net

THPIS REG. NO. 10104172

4 RESERVES

SHEET & oOF §




Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: October 22, 2018 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department:  Administrative
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: ID District Permitted Uses Table
Date Prepared: October 17, 2018 Complete List of Permitted Uses

Report and discussion regarding the Table of Permitted Uses in the City of Montgomery Code
of Ordinances, Section 98-88.

Discussion

Should the city require a special use permit for all industrial zoned parcels in an effort to
ensure harmony between different land use types?
- Allows consideration of surrounding land use when contemplating new development
- Considers intensity of land use as well as zoning classification
- Could slow the development process—good or bad?
- Very little current industrial development at present

Recommendation

Consider the current Table of Uses, weigh the pros & cons of requiring Special Use Permits
for all ID-zoned parcels, and provide feedback.

Approved By

Asst. to City Admin. Dave McCorquodale Date: 10/17/18

City Administrator Jack Yates Qq Date: 10/17/18




Industrial Land Use {ID) Zoning Classification Permitted Uses

Air Product Manufacturing R
Electric Repair Shop (heavy equment)

Electrical substation (req's &' ht fence/wali & V|sual screen at actual equlpment)
Elevator maintenance & service

Farming & truck gardening (sales of goods permltted in any d|str|ct)
Felt manufacture (cloth) -

Fish market (fenced out5|de storage) - -
Food products & manufacturing (not renderlng) e
Freight depot (railroad and/or truck})

Fur dying, finishing & storage (no tannlng, no h!de storage)
Garage, public or storage

Gas regulation station (screenmg req d) B

Glass manufacturing and glass products manufacturmg
Greenhouse or nursury, wholesale -

‘Hair products manufacturing and processing
Hardware manufacture

Ice manufacture o

%Ice cream manufacturer (wholesale)

Ice cream & ice milk {retail)

Insulation manufacture & fabrication

Laundry plant

Machlne shop
Machine, tools and constructlon equ:pment saies & service
Marine and boat manufacturing

Mattress manufacturing & rebuﬂdmg

Metal products fabrication

Millinery manufacture -
Millwork and simifar wood products manufacture -
Movingand transfer company

Novelty and souvenier manufacture -

Office equipment and furniture manufacture

Office equipment and supplies {(wholesale) *also atlowed in Dlstrlct B

*Taken from Ord. 98-65, Table 1




Industrial Land Use (ID) Zoning Classification Permitted Uses

Oil and well supplies and machinery sales
[Packing and gasket manufacture

Paper produce manufacture

Paper supplies (wholesale)

Pecan shelling

Petroleum storage (wholesale)

Pipe storage

Playground equrpment manufacture _

Plumbing fixture sales (wholesale) *also allowed in D|strict B
‘Printer *also allowed in DistrictB

Refrrgerator equ:pment manufacture -

Rug cleaning o

Sand or gravel storage yard -

Shoe manufacture

Sign shop also allowed in DlstrlctB _ _ S
'Sporting goods (wholesale) (completely enclosed) *also allowed in DistrictB

Stone cutting or monument manufacturing

|Stone quarry or gravelpit

Textlle manufacture

=Tt|e manufacture (ceramlc)

Tobacco processing

Tool rental {fenced outsrde storage) *also ailowed in Dlstrlct B
Toy manufacture *also allowed in District B

Trailer manufacture -

Transit vehicle storage and service

Truck repair and maintenance *also aIEowed in Distnct B -
Venetian blinds and metal awning fabrication, repair, and cleaning
Welding shop

Well drilling contractors _*also aIIowed in D|str:ct B

Warehousing

***Any use not listed requires a special use permit

*Taken from Ord. 98-65, Table 1

Photograpluc equipment and supphes sales *also aElowed in Dlstr|ct B




4)

®)

(6)

7)

®)

No building shall be erected, converted, enlarged, reconstructed or structurally
altered except in conformity with the area regulations of the district in which such

building is located.

No building shall be erected or structurally altered to the extent specifically
provided in this chapter except in conformity with the off street parking
regulations of the district in which such building is located.

The minimum yards, parking spaces, and open spaces, including lot area per
family, required by this chapter for each and every building existing at the time of
passage of the ordinance from which this chapter is derived or for any building
hereafter erected shall not be encroached upon or considered as part of the yard or
parking space or open space required for any other building, nor shall any lot area
be reduced below the requirements of this chapter for the district in which such

lot is located. _
Every building hereafter erected or structurally altered shall be located on a lot as
defined in this chapter, and, except as provided in this chapter, there shall not be
more than one main building on one lot.

Every building hereafter erected or structurally altered shall in every way
conform to any other city ordinance affecting such property.

Sec. 98-65.  Table of permitted uses and special uses.

Permitted uses and special uses in the various zoning districts are as specified in the
following table:

TABLE 1. TABLE OF PERMITTED USES

Permitted Uses

R-1 | R-2 B ID cC

AcCessory uses

Aerial or ground survey

Air conditioning sales, retail, complete enclosed (services
incidental)

Air conditioning-refrigeration services repair (completely
enclosed) with no installation of ceniral units -- heating or

cooling

Adrport (nongovernmental)

B

Air product manufacturing

Alcoholic beverage sales off premises

Alcoholic beverage sales on premises

Alcoholic beverage storage

Altering and repairing of wearing apparel

il e

Ambulance service

Amusement park (commercial)

Amusement arcade

Animal shelter or dog pound (nongovernmental)

Antique store {completely enclosed)

Apartment hotel

B ES EH

Apothecary, limited to the sale of pharmaceutical and medical

supplies

>

Apparel and accessory store

17




LPermitted Uses R-1 | R-2 B cC
Appliance repair (completely enclosed) X
Armory X
Art gallery and/or museum (commercial retail sale of object
d’art only) ' X
Asphalt or creosote manufacturing or freatment X
Assisted Living X X
Automobile filling station and/or service (all repair in district
to be completely enclosed) X
Automobile glags sales and instalation X
Automobile muffler sales and installation (completely
enclosed) X
Autornobile parking lots or parking garages (commercial) X
Automobile rental X
Automobile repair X
Automobile upholstery sales and instailation (completely
enclosed) X
Automobile car wash X
Automobile and truck sales and service {new and used)
(service completely enclosed) X
Automobile wrecking, dismantling or salvage (enclosed by
fence) ' X
Aviary X
Bait store X
Bakery (retail) X
Bakery (wholesale) X
Barber Shop X
Beauty Salon X
Bed and Breakfast X X :
Compressed gas manufacturing, repacking and/or storage X
Dairy equipment (wholesale) (completely enclosed) X
Dairy products sales (retail) X
Dairy products sales (wholesale) X
Delicatessen X
Department store X
Dog pound or animal shelter (nongovermmental) X
Drug manufacture X
Drug sales (wholesale) X
Drugstore X
Dry cleaning plant X
Dry cleaning pickup and pressing shops X
Dry goods store X
Dry goods (wholesale) (completely enclose) X
Electric power generator station (primary station) X
Electric repair (appliances) {completely enclosed) X
Electric repair shop (heavy equipment) ,
Electrical substation, to be enclosed by a fence or wall
minimum six feet in height, with physical instaflation being
enclosed by a barrier which constitutes & visual screer,
Visual screening would not be required inlDDistrict
Electrician X
Electroplating X
Elevator maintenance and service
X

Exterminator (completely enclosed)

18




Permitted Uses

R-1

R-2

1D

cC

Farm equipment sales and service (completely enclosed in
B-2)

Farm supplies

b5

Farming and truck gardening, but not for retail sales
(permitted in any district)

Feed store or seed and fertilizer

Felt manufasture (cloth)

Fish market (wholesale)

Fish market (retail)

Fish market (fenced outside storage)

Fix-it shop (completely enclosed)

Floor covering sales (retail completely enclosed)

Floral shop (completely enclosed)

Florist (wholesale) (completely enclosed)

Food to go (retail, no curb service)

Food locker plant (retail)

Food products manufacture and processing (not rendering)

Food products (wholesale storage and sales)

bl BT P PR B E R o B

Food store

Foundry

Freight depot (railroad and/or truck)

Fruit and produce {wholesale)

Fruit and vegetable stand or store

Funeral home, mortuary or undertaking establishment

Fur dyeing, finishing and storing (no tanning, no hide storage)

Furniture repair upholstering (fenced outside storage)

Furniture repair and upholstering (completely enclosed)

Furniture (wholesale sales)

Furniture store, retail (fenced outside storage)

Furniture store, retail (completely enclosed) {no repair)

Garage, public or storage

Garden specialty store

S R E I E T B E o B R P B

Gas regulation station (screening)

Gas filling station and/or service (all repairs to be completely
enclosed)

Gift shop (completely enclosed)

Glass (retail sales) (service incidental to sales) (completely
enclosed)

S e

Glass (wholesale sales)

Glass manufactiring and glass products manufacturing

Golf driving range, pitch-and-putt or miniature golf course

Golf course and country club, but no driving range, pitch and
putt or miniature golf course

Greenhouse or nursery, wholesale

Greenhouse or nursery, retail

Grocery store

Grocery (wholesale)

PR P

Gymnasium (commercial)

Hair products manufacturing and processing

w4

Hardware manufacture

Hardware store

Hardware sales (wholesale)

o[

Helipor{

19




Permitted Uses

R-1

R-2

D

cC

Hobby supply store

Hosiery manufacture

Hospital or sanitariom

Hotel

Ice House (no on-premises consumption of alcoholic
beverages in B-1) '

IR B R

Tce manufacture

Ice cream manufacturer (wholesale)

Ice cream and ice milk (retail)

Ice cream store

#

Insulation manufacture and fabrication

S R

Interior decorating studio

Jewelry store

S

Tunk, salvage yard, including storage, baling or selling of rags,
papers, iron or junk, need not be enclosed within a structure,
but must be enclosed within a fence at least 6 feet high and
adequate to obstruct view, noise and passage of persons;
chain-tink or similar fencing may be permitted if screen
planting is provided

Laboratory (dental or medical)

Laboratory (research)

Laborafory (testing)

>

Landfill

Laundry plant

Laundry or dry cleaning (pickup station)

Laundry and dry cleaning (self service)

Leather goods or luggage store

Library (nongovernmental}

Linen supply, diaper service or uniform supply

Loan office

Locksmith

Lumberyard and building materials (wholesale)

Machine shop

Machine, tools and construction equipment sales and service

s I B B B B I P

Marine and boat manufaciuring

Marine and boat storage

Matiress manufacturing and rebuilding

Massage parlor

b

Metal products fabrication

Milliner (custom)

5

Millinery manufacture

Millwork and similar wood products manufacture

ol I - B S IR S P

Motel

Motorcycle sales and service

Moving and transfer company

>

Music store

Nail salon

News stand

e EsTEC I

Night club / dance hall

Novelty and souvenir manufactire

Nursery, day care, or kindergarten {care of up to 6 children)

Nursery, day care, or kindergarten (care of up to 20 children)

Nursery, day care, or kindergarten (over 20 children)

>

20




Permitted Uses

R-1

R-2

cC

Nursing home

Offices (professional)

Office equipment and furniture manufacture

Office equipment and supplies (retail)

Office equipment and supplies (wholesale)

[

Oil and well supplies and machinery sales

Optical goods (retail)

Optical goods (wholesale)

el e P I A R P

Optician

Packing plant (no rendering)

Packing and gasket manufacture

Paint and wallpaper store

>

Paper preduce manufacture

e Ib

Paper supplies (wholesale)

Passenger depot (railroad or bus)

Pawnshop (completely enclosed)

Pecan shelling

Pet shop (completely enclosed)

Petroleum storage (wholesale}

Photographic equipment and supplies sales

P[>

Photographic studio

Picture framing

e Bt e I I

Pipeline and electrical fransmission lines

bl E

Pipe storage

Playground equipment manufacture

w3

Plumber

Plumbing fixture sales (completely enclosed) (retail)

Plumbing fixture sales (wholesale)

Printer

L

b

Radio station with transmitter tower

> [

Radio station or studio, without transmitter tower

Reading room

e

Recycling plant

Reducing salon

Refrigerator equipment manufaciure

Restaurant

Riding stable or academy

Rooming house or boardinghouse

| P

Rug and/or carpet sales

Rug cleaning

Sand or gravel storage yard

Shoe manufacture

|

Shoe repair shop

Shoe sales (retail)

Shoe sales (wholesale) (completely enclosed)

Sign, advertising (excluding business signs)

Sign shop (completely enclosed)

Sign shop

Skating facility (outdoor)

Skating rink (enclosed)

Small animal ¢linic or kennel

e e i e T P P

Small animal clinic or kennel {completely enclosed)

21




Permitted Uses

R-1

R-2

1D

cC

Sporting goods store

Sporting goods (wholesale) (completely enclosed)

Stamp, coin sales (retail)

Stationery sales

Stone cutting or menument manufacturing

S IR A -

Stone monument sales

Stones quairy or gravel pit

Studio for professional work or teaching of any form of fine

arts, photography, music, drama, dance, painting, etc.
Surgical or dental supplies store .

Tanning salon

badEI

Tattoo parlor

Tavem

Taxidermist

Pl [ pd |

Television station with fransmitier tower

Television station or studio without transmitter tower

Textile manufactore

b

Theater (indoor)

4

Theater (outdoor, incloding drive-in theaters)

-]

Tile manufacturer (ceramic)

Tobacco processing

Teobacce store

Tool manufacture

Tool rental (completely enclosed)

Tool rental (fence outside storage)

Toy manufacture

Toy store

Trailer manufacture

Trailer sales

Transit vehicle storage and service

Truck repair and maintenance

o] ot B P IR o P ]

Truck stop

Variety store

S I ] I B P ST ] P

Venetian blinds and metal awning fabrication, repair an
cleaning :

Veterinarian (animal or premises)

Watch repair

1>

Water storage (overhead)

‘Water or sewage pumping (nongovernmental)

>

Welding shop

‘Well drilling contractors

Warehousing

>4 | »< | P4

Any use not specifically permitted herein shall require a special use permit, after approval

by City Council.
Secs. 98-66—98-90. Reserved.

DIVISION 2. DISTRICT R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

22




Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: October 22, 2018 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: None
Date Prepared: October 17, 2018

Report regarding Cumulative Zoning in the City of Montgomery.

Definition:
A zoning method in which any use permitted in a higher-use, less intensive zone is
permissible in a lower-use, more intensive zone. (https://definitions.uslegal.com)

Example: Under this method, a house could be built in an industrial zone, but a factory could
not be built in a residential zone.

The City of Montgomery has non-cumulative zoning. Our zoning ordinance reads:
Sec. 98-87. Compliance with district regulations.

Except as specifically provided in this chapter:

(1) No land shall be used except for purposes permitted in the district in which it is
located.

(2) No building shall be erected, converted, enlarged, reconstructed, moved or
structurally altered, nor shall any building be used, except for a use permitted in
the district in which such building is located.

Pros & cons exist for each method of zoning. Maintaining liberty of individual property
owners, protecting property values, health of local real estate market, and a community that
serves the needs of its residents are a few of the considerations.

The question we should strive to answer is which method best protects the health, safety, and
general welfare of city residents (the legal basis for zoning laws in the US),




Recommendation

Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission

AGENDA REPORT

Consider the report and provide feedback.

Approved By

Asst. to City Admin.

Dave McCorquodale =

Date: 10/17/18

City Administrator

Jack Yates

Date: 10/17/18




Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: October 22, 2018 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: None
Date Prepared: October 17, 2018

Report regarding the current Tree and Landscaping Ordinances.

In an effort to continually improve quality of life for city residents, staff is looking at possible
changes to these ordinances. These changes do not reflect a change in the goals of the
ordinances, but rather aim to improve how the ordinances achieve these goals. Stakeholder
input was provided at a developer’s roundtable meeting hosted by the city.

Tree Ordinance:
- Heavily wooded lots have high survey costs ($10K for Louisa, $30K for Shoppes, $30K
for Mabry tract)
- Heavily wooded lots have impractical replacement tree requirements
- Should different land uses have different replacement requirements
- How to preserve “legacy” trees that have significance

Landscape Ordinance:

Discussion on landscape pods/nodes appropriate for different street scales—tie into Corridor
Enhancement ordinance.

Points of consideration: vehicular sightlines, maintenance, location (road ROW), aesthetics,
ecological context.

Recommendation

| Consider the ordinances and information presented. Provide feedback as appropriate.

Approved By

Asst. to City Admin. Dave McCorquodale

D{ Date: 10/17/18

City Administrator Jack Yates Q‘q Date: 10/17/18




Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: October 22, 2018 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: Current Zoning Map
Date Prepared: October 17, 2018 Map of proposed rezoning areas

Report regarding City-initiated rezoning of parcels in the City of Montgomery

Attached is a map of recommended rezoning parcels. Factors determining potential rezoning
action include geographic context (adjacent land use designations, street network), and
current/future development pattems.

Steps in City-initiated zoning amendments:
1. Planning Commission identifies properties considered for rezoning and identifies
fundamental reason for zoning change.

2. Staff researches owner and deed restriction information for each property under
consideration for rezoning and presents information to Planning Commission.

3. Planning Commission develops a preliminary report of the proposed zoning
amendments and sends the report to City Council for approval.

4. Planning Commission calls two public hearings on the proposed zoning amendments
(either all or selected properties approved by Council).

5. Staff prepares & sends notices to adjacent properties within 200 feet of properties
considered for zoning change (required for each public hearing).

6. Planning Commission holds public hearing and considers comments.

7. Planning Commission develops and adopts a final report for proposed zoning
amendments (to include comment on each property under consideration).

8. City Council considers the final report and may choose to hold a public hearing.

9. City Council directs Staff to prepare a zoning amendment ordinance of council-
approved properties.

10. Council adopts zoning amendment ordinance.

11. Staff publishes adopted ordinance; new zoning is effective 30 days after publication.




Recommendation

Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission

AGENDA REPORT

the next meeting.

Consider the current list of areas/parcels, recommend other areas you see fit between now and

Approved By

Asst. to City Admin. Dave McCorquodale

Date: 10/17/18

City Administrator Jack Yates

Date: 10/17/18




L

RTR

L

-

e

1007}

LEGEND
Zoning
I:] Commersial
Indusirial
sosin
Ij Plannad Development
Ij Residential
D City Lirnit
D City ETJ
m Adjacent City ETJ
[] MCAD Property Info

Areas for Rezoning
Consideration

#1- Commercial to SF Residential

#2- Industrial to Commercial & SF
Residential

#3- Industrial to SF Residential
#4- SF Residential to Commercial
#5- SF Residential to Commercial

#6- Multi-family to Commercial

o\ @anEElEARTER

Current Zoning
(June 2018)

Disclaimer

I This product is offered for Informational purposes and
may: not have heen prepared for or be suitable for [egal,
engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not
represent an on-the-ground survey and represants only
the approximate relative Iocation of property,
lgovernmental andfor political boundaries or related
facilities to said baundary. No express warranties are
made by Jones & Carter, Inc. canceming ths accliracy,
l completensss, refiabllity, or usabilty of the Information
included within this exhibit. This map was automatically
Igenerated using Geocortex Essentials.




LEGEND
Zoning

Commercial

Industrial

IIIII III- _ 7 o 7 ity T | Pl i : Institutional
= PRTTITe — - % E - g
]
E — T, Y % e 14 Multi-Family
—] 2 I Ll 1 L -
; SN 17 Planned Development
Residential
City Limit
City ETJ
Adjacent City ETJ

MCAD Property Info

i e s
L

- T

1 inch equals 1666.7 Feet

.JDNESIEARTER

Current Zoning
(June 2018)

Disclaimer

This product is offered for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal,
lengineering, or surveying purposes. It does not
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only
the approximate relative location of property,
governmental and/or political boundaries or related
facilities to said boundary. No express warranties are
made by Jones & Carter, Inc. concerning the accuracy,
completeness, reliability, or usability of the information
included within this exhibit. This map was automatically
generated using Geocortex Essentials.




Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: October 22, 2018 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: None
Date Prepared: October 17, 2018

Report regarding the City Comprehensive Plan and Downtown Streetscape Plan.

New staff is up to speed on the project status; Jack & Lonnie Clover met a couple weeks ago
to walk the downtown area and Lonnie is preparing a set of base maps to use. Staff will
develop a series of design concepts that will illustrate different ideas to discuss with the goal
of combining what we like and eliminating what we don’t. Staff is meeting with Walter
Peacock from TAMU (Texas Target Communities program) on Tuesday 10/23 to determine
exactly what they need to begin their work. Will have a more thorough update next month.

Recommendation

Consider the report and provide feedback.

L
-
o
ow

Asst. to City Admin. Dave McCorquodale D{ Date: 10/17/18

City Administrator Jack Yates % Date: 10/17/18

0




	AGENDA - PNZ 102218
	ITEM #1 - SECOND PUBLIC HEARING JACOBS PROPERTY
	ITEM #1 - SECOND PUBLIC HEARING JACOBS PROPERTY
	ITEM #1 - MAPS

	ITEM #2 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	ITEM #2 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES 091018
	ITEM #2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 092418

	ITEM #3 - VOTE ON THE REZONING OF THE JACOBS PROPERTY FOR THE FINAL REPORT
	ITEM #4 - SIGN PERMIT FOR MONTGOMERY BARBERSHOP
	ITEM #4 - SIGN PERMIT FOR MONTGOMERY BARBERSHOP
	ITEM #4 - SIGN PERMIT DRAWING

	ITEM #5 - RENOVATION APPROVAL FOR LIVING SAVIOR LUTHERAN CHURCH
	ITEM #5 - RENOVATION APPROVAL FOR LIVING SAVIOR LUTHERAN CHURCH
	ITEM #5 - RENOVATION PRESENTATION

	ITEM #6 - APPROVAL OF REVISED FINAL PLAT OF THE SHOPPES
	ITEM #6 - APPROVAL OF REVISED FINAL PLAT OF THE SHOPPES
	ITEM #6 - PART 3 DOCUMENTS (1)
	ITEM #6 - PART 3 DOCUMENTS (2)

	ITEM #7 - REPORT AND DISCUSS REGARDING TABLE OF PERMITTED ZONING USES
	ITEM #8 - REPORT REGARDING CUMULATIVE ZONING
	ITEM #9 - REPORT REGARDING THE TREE AND LANDSCAPING ORDINANCE
	ITEM #10 - CITY INITIATED ZONING PARCELS IN CITY LIMITS
	ITEM #10 - CITY INITIATED ZONING PARCELS IN CITY LIMITS
	City-initiated rezoning parcel map
	Current Zoning Map

	ITEM #11 - REPORT ON COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE PLAN

